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     Disclaimer 

 

In this annual report we have disclosed forward-looking information to 

enable investors to comprehend our prospects and take informed 

investment decisions. This report and other statements – written and 

oral-that we periodically make contain forward looking statements that 

set out anticipated results based on the management’s plans and 

assumptions. 

We have tried wherever possible to identify such statements by using 

words such as ‘anticipates’, ‘estimates’, ‘expects’, ‘projects’, ‘intends’, 

‘plans’, ‘believes, and words of similar substance in connection with 

any discussion of future performance. 

We cannot guarantee that these forward looking statements will be 

realized, although we believe we have been prudent in assumptions. 

The achievement of results is subject to risk, uncertainties and even 

inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown risks or 

uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove 

inaccurate, actual results could vary materially from those anticipated, 

estimated or projected. 

We undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward looking 

statements, whether as a results of new information, future events or 

otherwise. 
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Re-Energizing Business 

Parabolic Drugs, an integrated pharmaceutical enterprise, has scaled to 

reach the different parts of world. The company spans across 4 

manufacturing hubs and has a basket of products catering to the needs 

of business and consumers. 

The company has evolved into a leading pharmaceutical company over 

the last 15 years is led by its research capabilities, chemistry skills, world 

class quality, IPR, large scale infrastructure, and a strong marketing 

setup. 

With the unattractive monetary policy leading to high interest cost, the 

eroding of both export and domestic market prices and the weakened 

Indian comparative advantage in the commodity molecules, the company 

went into liquidity issues and had therefore applied for Corporate Debt 

Restructuring. The Company continues to face liquidity issue. However, it 

is reorganizing its business, setting up priorities and reenergizing its 

potential to deliver what has been promised. 

At Parabolic, we look to promising a viable future, seeking new 

initiatives, consolidating the system, optimizing the resources and 

therefore nurturing the best practices. 

 

 

 

PDL AT A GLANCE 

Established   :  1996 

Facilities   :  4 

Head Office   :  Chandigarh 

Geographic Spread : 55 Countries 

Employees          : 280+people 

Services                     : 750+customers 
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VISION MISSION 

To become a globally 

acceptable API and 
pharmaceutical 
manufacturing company by 

providing quality products 
that exceed customer 

expectation and are 
produced in a safe working 

environment 
 

 To be chosen strategic partner of the world’s top ten 

pharmaceutical companies 
 To grow consistently by entering Custom Synthesis and 

Contract Manufacturing Relationships with large Generic 

and Innovator companies 
 To leverage our cost efficiencies in manufacturing to 

penetrate world market across therapeutic segments, 
including oncology, cardiovascular and anti-

hypertensive, among others 
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From The CMD’s Desk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Managing Director’s Review 

Dear Shareholder’s 

At the outset, I would thank you for being with us and reposing your confidence in its management. 2015-16 has also 

been very turbulent year for your company and your company witnessed increased financial stress due to unruly 

economic variables that continued to affect the business normalcy and all performance parameters badly shaken. 

During the financial year 2015-16, the company registered a top line of INR 831 Million while incurring loss of INR 

4852 Million. 

As reported in the previous Annual Report, your company had also undertaken a financial restructuring with its 

lenders through CDR mechanism and the restructuring scheme was approved by CDR-EG in March 2013 and stands 

implemented. The performance of the Company was also going as per CDR projections and the Company had 

achieved turnover of Rs. 447 crores against CDR projection of Rs. 516 crores in financial year ended on 31-3-2014 

with a little pressure on EBIDTA figures of 15 crores against projected 32 crores because of delay of six months in 

disbursement of funds by the lenders. However, In the month of April 2014 Statutory Auditors of State Bank of India 

(lead bank) reviewed the calculation of the Drawing Power and revised lower the valuation and the drawing powers 

with retrospective effect (w.e.f Sept, 2012). Drawing power of the company was reduced by Rs 50 Crores which 

resulted in the company becoming NPA technically from back date of revising. It continues to adversely affect the 

operations of the company because of long drawn out break in the working capital cycle for smooth operations in the 

company. The availability of funds for maintaining the working capital cycle of the company further deteriorated due 

to a fast depletion of funds due to heavy losses.  

The request of the company for second debt restructuring was rejected by the bankers which ultimately led to failure 

of the debt restructuring under CDR Forum and consequent exit from the CDR Forum. The account has been declared 

as NPA by all the lenders. The efforts on the part of the management to bring in a strategic investor have also not 
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been successful due to a hardline stance adopted by the lenders in addition to complexities involved in dealing with so 

many lenders. The above NPA has affected the credit records of the company very badly due to which Credit was not 

available in the market and the company had to procure its raw material on advance payment terms. The company 

couldn’t import the raw material and its shortage continue to prevail and resulted in significant underutilization of its 

manufacturing facilities and thus resulted in heavy cost and erosion of its earning at gross and net levels. 

However, JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Company Private Limited has been assigned the debt by four lenders, 

namely State Bank of Patiala, State Bank of Hyderabad, ICICI Bank Limited and Uco Bank in the last FY 2016 and 

current year.   

Presently, Indian Active Pharmaceutical Industry (API) has been facing very severe competition from China. The India 

Pharma Industry is importing over 85-90% of its API’s requirement from China. Since critical raw material is being 

sourced from China at highly competitive costs, standalone API manufacturing Industry in India is in deep trouble. The 

margins of Indian API manufacturers having main dependence on un-regulated market in India and abroad are very 

low, due to high infrastructure cost, high cost of power, less export incentives, high finance cost and price competition 

from China. Recognizing the above reasons National Security Adviser (NSA) has also confirmed the view that 

Indian Pharma Industry must take immediate concrete steps to revive the API Industry so that India can become self-

sufficient in health care industry. The government has already set-up a commission to examine and revive the 

domestic API manufacturing industry. 

Future Outlook 

Standalone API industry in India is going through a tremendous amount of stress due to competition from China. To 

avoid the Chinese competition, PDL diversified into regulated markets like US, Europe and Japan as these markets 
offer high value addition and some of the negative impact of high cost of infrastructure in India is negated. However, 
till FY 2014, only 15% of the company’s topline came from the regulated / semi regulated markets with a 2x-3x 
pricing advantage over unregulated markets like India and China. ‘PDL’ has been in the process of making a sound 
foothold in the regulated markets with an already established world class manufacturing infrastructure, development 

of non-infringing processes, DMF filings. It has got certifications from European, Japanese, Korean, Mexican and 
Chinese authorities and USFDA is in the pipeline. The company had  signed long term contracts with Ranbaxy, Sun 

Pharma, Sandoz, Lupin, Midas (Germany), Pfizer (USA), Meiji(Japan), Summit Pharma (Japan), Alkem, Shinogi and 
Merck but due to deadlock situation in terms of funds availability as well NPA asset status with the lenders, it could 
not make much headway in this direction since the efforts of the company towards approval of second restructuring 
and availability of working capital funds did not result in a positive outcome. There are very few plants in India with 

this infrastructure as it takes huge investment and time to build. The company is quite confident that the existing 
assets and infrastructure plus the regulatory approvals that the company had built over years continue to have a huge 
potential. In addition to this, the sustained relationship with the suppliers and customers, the company is sure of 
leveraging the strengths once a debt resolution is in place. 

The Promoters had started an initiative to get a strategic investor to solve the immediate requirement of necessary 

liquidity for the working capital cycle. For this the Company had also signed mandates with some leading investment 
bankers to bring in a strategic investor in the Company. However due to various complexities involved in dealing with 
multiple lenders, none of the strategic investors could come forward despite showing a great interest in the well-
developed infrastructure and huge potential the company has. 

The promoters of the company are willing and putting in their sincere efforts to work with the lenders and ARCs for 

arriving at a debt resolution so that the operations are scaled up to ensure that the value of the assets and the 

interest of lenders and public shareholders are protected. 

With your support, I look forward that with the debt resolution, the company shall be able to revive and shall be able 

to re-energized beginning, towards the success of its business. 

Regards 

 

 

 

 

Pranav Gupta 
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Board of Directors’ Report 

 
Dear Members, 
 

The Board of Directors of your Company has pleasure in presenting the Twentieth Annual Report on the affairs of 
the Company, together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31ST March, 2016. 
 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

 The Financial Results for the year under review vis-à-vis the financial results for the previous year are as 
under: 

           (Rs. In millions) 

Particulars  2015-16 2014-15 

Gross Sales 831 2399 

Profit before Depreciation, Interest & Tax (PBDIT) (3507) (1265)   

Financial Expenses 1076 987 

Depreciation 225 238 

Balances Written Off --- --- 

Profit before Tax (PBT) (4808) (2490) 

Provision for Taxation:   

          -Current Tax --- --- 

          -Deferred Tax 44 1303 

Profit after Tax (PAT) (4852) (3793) 

Profits available for equity shareholders   

Appropriation: - - 

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares - - 

Corporate Dividend Tax  - - 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet (4852) (3793) 

Earnings per Share (Basic) Rupees (78.39) (61.29) 

Earnings per Share (Diluted)Rupees (78.39) (61.29) 

 

 

 



   ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16         7 
                                                                                                                                     

 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

 Your Directors are hereby reporting performance of the 
business operations as follows:- 

 Sales and Export: During the year under review, 

your Company has registered a turnover of Rs. 831 
million as compared to Rs. 2399 million in the previous 
year showing thereby a decrease of 65%. The Export 
turnover of manufactured API products has also been 
lower at Rs. 326 million as compared to 1115 million 
in the previous year. Total exports including trading of 
products have been at Rs. 378 million as compared to 
Rs. 1143  million in previous year. There was overall 
decrease in domestic sales and exports due to paucity 
of required working capital funds. 

 Profitability: The Company incurred loss before 

depreciation, interest and tax (EBDIT) of Rs. 3507 
million as compared to a loss of Rs. 1265 million in the 
previous year .The Company incurred loss before tax 
(PBT) of Rs. 4808 million as compared to a loss of             
Rs. 2490 million in the previous year. After tax 
adjustment/write backs of Rs. 44 million, the net loss 
worked out to Rs. 4852 million as compared to a net 
loss of Rs. 3793 million in the previous year. 

  Assets: The net fixed assets (including work-in-

progress) as at 31st March, 2016 were Rs. 3777 million 
as compared to Rs. 4017 million in the previous year.  

2.   DIRECTORS: 

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Articles 
of Association of the Company, Mr. Pranav Gupta Director 
of the Company retires by rotation at the forthcoming 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer himself 
for re-appointment. Notice convening the Annual General 
Meeting includes the proposal for his re-appointment as 
the Director.  

 Mr. Arun Mathur (Independent & Non- Executive)                                  

Director on the Board of Directors of the Company had 
resigned from the Board w.e.f. 22.09.2015. 

 Mr. Sanjeev Kumar was appointed as Additional Director 
(Independent & Non-Executive) on the Board of Directors 
of the Company w.e.f 17.12.2015. 

 During the period under review, the Board appointed               
Ms. Mallika Seth as the Company Secretary of the 
Company w.e.f 14.12.2015. However she resigned from 

the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. 13.02.2016.          
Mr. Sandeep Sharma and Ms. Ishrat Gill were appointed 
as Chief financial officer and Company secretary 
respectively. In terms of the provisions of Section 203 of 
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Pranav Gupta, Managing 
Director, Mr. Sandeep Sharma CFO and Ms. Ishrat Gill 
Company Secretary are the KMP‘s of the Company. 

 Statement on Declaration by Independent 
Directors 

 The Company has received declarations from all the 
Independent Directors of the Company confirming that 
they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both 
under the Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock 
Exchange. 

3. SUBSIDIARIES: 

 The Company has two wholly owned subsidiary 
Companies namely M/s. Parabolic Research Labs Limited 
and M/s. Ziven Life Sciences Limited. The consolidated 
Financial Statements of these subsidiaries and the 

Company shall be laid before the Annual General Meeting 
of the Company. 

 As required pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, a separate statement containing the salient 
features of the Financial Statements of its subsidiary is 
attached along with the Financial Statements of the 
Company. 

4. SHARE CAPITAL: 

 During the year under review, the Authorized Share 
Capital of the Company remained unchanged at                   
Rs. 72 Crores (divided into 7,20,00,000 Equity Shares of  
Rs. 10 each).  

 The Promoters/Promoters‘ Associates had contributed              
Rs 260 million as their additional contribution towards 
equity share capital for the allotment of 1,80,55,556 
equity shares at a price of Rs. 14.40/-(face value Rs.10 
and premium Rs.4.40) per equity share  in terms of 
sanctioned CDR package. The allotment of said shares to 
the proposed allottees is pending for want of the in-
principle approval of the Stock Exchanges required under 
the Listing Agreements, due to  non-receiving of NOC 
from the lead bank for the allotment of shares to 
promoter and promoter group. 

 The Authorized Share Capital of the Company was 
increased from Rs. 72 crores to Rs. 82 crores vide 
resolution passed in Annual General Meeting of the 
members of the company held on 29th September 2015, 
but the company has not notified the Registrar of 
companies by Filing form SH-7 prescribed under the 
Companies General Rules & Forms due to non-receiving 
of NOC from the lead bank for the allotment of shares to 
promoter and promoter group. 

5.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REPORT:  

 Management Discussion and Analysis of financial 
conditions and result of operations of the Company for 
the Financial Year 2015-16, as required under Clause 49 
of the Listing Agreement, are annexed hereto as a 
separate statement in the Annual Report. 

6.  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:  

 The Company aimed to conduct its affairs in ethical 
manner and has in place a system of Corporate 
Governance. A separate report on Corporate Governance 
forming a part of the Annual Report is annexed hereto. A 
certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company 
regarding the compliance of conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement is annexed to the report on Corporate 
Governance. 

7. AUDITORS:  

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, every company at its first Annual 
General Meeting, has to appoint an individual or a firm as 
an auditor who shall hold office from the conclusion of 
that meeting till the conclusion of its sixth Annual General 
Meeting. No listed company or a company belonging to 
such class or classes of companies as may be prescribed, 
shall appoint or re-appoint an audit firm as auditors for 
more than two terms of five consecutive years. However, 
a time of three years has been given for the compliance 
of the said provisions. 

 The Board had re-appointed M/s. S.K. Bansal & Company, 
Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh for a period of one 
year i.e. from 29th September, 2016 to 28th September, 
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2017. Accordingly, their office shall stand vacated at the 
conclusion of 21st Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. 

8. AUDITORS' REPORT:  

 The Auditors' Report on the Accounts of the Company for 

the year under review is self-explanatory and requires no 
comments.   

9.  SECRETARIAL AUDITORS‟ REPORT: 

 Mr. R.K Bhalla & Associates were appointed as the 

Secretarial Auditors of the company who has submitted 
their report to the Board of Directors. The said report is 
self- explanatory and requires no comments. 

10. APPOINTMENT OF COST AUDITOR:  

 The Board of Directors has approved the appointment of 

M/s. Anil Sharma & Co., Cost Accountants, Chandigarh, 
as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial 
Year 2016-17, subject to the approval of the Members in 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. The 
cost audit report for the Financial Year 2015-16 will be 
forwarded to the Central Government as required under 
Law. 

11.   INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:  

 The Company has well defined internal control system. 
The Company takes abundant care to design, review and 
monitor the working of internal control system. Internal 
Audit in the organization is an independent appraisal 
activity and it measures the efficiency, adequacy and 
effectiveness of other controls in the organization. All 
significant issues are brought to the attention of the Audit 

Committee of the Board. 

12.  FIXED DEPOSITS:  

 During the year 2015-16, the Company has not accepted 

any deposits from the public in terms of the provisions of 
Sections 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.    

13. DIVIDEND: 

 In view of the loss incurred by the Company during the 

year under review, the Board of Directors has not 
recommended any dividend for the Financial Year    
2015-16. 

14. PERSONNEL AND HUMAN RESOURCES: 

 Your Company continues to lay emphasis on continued 

qualitative growth of its human resources by providing a 
congenial and conducive work environment in consonance 
with its belief that the real strength of its organization lies 
in its employees.  

15.  INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:  

 The Industrial Relations between the employees and the 

management remained peaceful and cordial throughout 
the year at all the units of the Company. 

16.  STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

 A statement of Particulars of Employees pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, is 
enclosed and forms a part of this report. 

 

 

 

 

17. GROUP: 

 The Company, inter-alia with the following entities, 

constitutes a group as defined under the Monopolistic and 
Restrictive Trade Practices Act, 1969: 

 a) PNG Trading Private Limited 

 b) Parabolic Infrastructure Private Limited 

18.  MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  

 The Board of Directors met eight times during the 
Financial Year 2015-16 on 28th April, 2015,                 
18th  May, 2015, 14th August, 2015, 22nd September, 

2015, 14th November, 2015, 17th December, 2015,             
13th February, 2016 and 17th February, 2016  besides a 
separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the 
Company which was held on 4th March, 2015. 

19. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

 Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

the Directors confirm that:- 

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures;  

b. appropriate accounting policies have been selected and 

applied consistently, and have made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and  prudent so as to 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31st March, 2016 and of the profit and 
loss of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 
2016; 

c. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting  records in 
accordance with the provisions  of  the Companies Act, 
2013 for safeguarding  the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; and  

d. the annual accounts have been prepared on a going 

concern basis. 

e. adequate internal financial controls to be followed by 

the Company have been laid down and such controls 
were operating effectively. 

f. proper and adequate systems to ensure compliance 

with the provisions of all applicable laws have been 
devised and such systems were operating effectively. 

20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO:  

 Energy conservation continues to be an area of major 
emphasis in our  Company. The Company has adopted 

the strategy of bringing about a general awareness 
amongst all regarding energy conservation.  

 Particulars with respect to conservation of energy and 
other areas as per Section 134 (3) (m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies 
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of 
Directors) Rules,1988, are annexed hereto and form 
part of this report. 
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21. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF 

ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION 
OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED 
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 
OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE 

DATE OF THE REPORT: 

 There are no material changes and commitments, 
affecting the financial position of the Company which 
have occurred between the end of the financial year of 
the Company i.e. March 31, 2016 and the date of the 
Directors‘ Report i.e. August 13, 2016.  

22. REFERENCE TO THE BOARD FOR INDUSTRIAL 

AND FINANCIAL RECONSTRUCTION: 

 The Company has been registered by the Hon‘ble BIFR 

as Case No. 82/2015 vide its letter dated 02.07.2015. 
The last date of hearing was fixed on 02.03.2016 but 
proceedings did not take place because the bench was 
not available. The next date of hearing has not been 
fixed as yet. 

23. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/EMPLOYEES 

AND RELATED ANALYSIS: 

             During the period under review, no employee of the 

Company received salary in excess of the limits as 
prescribed under the Act. Accordingly, no particulars of 
employees are being given pursuant to Section 134 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  

 The details pertaining to the ratio of the remuneration 

of each director to the median employee‘s 
remuneration and other prescribed details as required 
under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment 
And Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014 are annexed herewith and form part of the 
Directors' Report as Annexure I. 

24. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN: 

 Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-
section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act 2013, 
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 the extracts of the Annual 
Return as at March 31, 2016 forms part of this report 

25. VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49(II) of the 
Listing Agreement, a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower 
Policy for Directors and employees to report genuine 
concerns has been established 

26. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 

 The provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 

are not applicable to the Company. 

27. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY: 

 The Company‘s Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee deals with the appointment and 
remuneration of Directors and KMPs of the Company. 
The policy also covers the criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a 
Director and KMP. In terms of Section 134(3)(e) of 
Companies Act, 2013 the Nomination and 
Remuneration Policy of the Company is annexed 
herewith and forms part of the Directors' Report. 

28. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

 Your Company has a Risk Management Policy in place, 
duly approved by the Board of Directors, wherein all 
material risks faced by the Company are identified and 
assessed. For each of the Risks identified, 
corresponding controls are assessed and policies and 
procedure are put in place for monitoring, mitigating 
and reporting risk on a periodic basis. 

29.  LISTING / DE-LISTING OF SHARES: 

 The Shares of your Company are presently listed on 

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai (BSE) 
and National Stock Exchange (NSE). 

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

             Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related 
parties referred to in Section 188(1)  of the Companies 
Act, 2013, in the prescribed Form AOC -2, is appended  
as Annexure 2 to the Board‘s report. Your directors also 
draw attention of members to Note no. 25(24) annexed 

to the Balance Sheet.  

31. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD: 

 The Companies Act, 2013 and revised Clause 49 of the 

Listing Agreement entered with the Stock Exchanges 
stipulates the performance evaluation of the Directors 
including Chairperson, Board and its Committees. 
Considering the said provisions, the Company has 
devised the process and the criteria for the 
performance evaluation which has been recommended 
by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and 
approved by the Board at their meetings held on  
18th January, 2016. 

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

 Your Directors are pleased to place on record their 

sincere gratitude to Government, Bankers and Business 
Constituents for their continued and valuable co-
operation and support to the Company. 

 Your Directors also express their deep appreciation for 

the devoted and sincere services rendered by workers, 
staff and executives at all levels of operations of the 
Company during the year and we are confident that our 
Company will continue to receive such co-operation 
from them in future also. 

 
 

 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

 
 

Sd/- 

PLACE: Chandigarh PRANAV GUPTA   
DATED: 13.08.2016 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR  
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Annexure to the Board of Directors’ Report 
 

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134(3) (m) of the COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS 

IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS‘ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31ST MARCH, 2016: 

 

1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

 Your Company has always been conscious of the need to conserve energy and also reduce the cost of production. We hold 

regular meetings in our Units for discussion on the various energy conservation measures and implement them. Various 

energy conservation measures taken during the year, which include Extra heat exchanger of cooling tower provide before 

brine heat exchanger to reduce load of chilled brine. This has resulted in reduction in running of chilled brine compressor 

which consumes very high power. Further, Stringent steam control program made to reduce husk consumption which 

includes leakage reduction ,steam controller inspection, steam trap inspection, hot water tanks inspection, insulation 

inspection, steam ejectors inspection. 

 The consequent impact of the above measures on the cost of production is as below: 
 

S. 
No 

Power/Fuel  Saving Measures 

 

Saving in Quantity Saving in Amount (Rs) 

1. Power Saving by improvement in piping of cooling 

tower, chilled water/chilled brine compressor  and 

overhauling of cooling tower   

175200 KW  

 

14,01,600 

2. Saving of husk by improvement in storage facility  730000 Kg 29,20,000 

 Total  43,21,600 

 The detail regarding the present energy consumption is furnished below as per Form A of the annexure to the rules.  

 

Form-A 

A. POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION:       

PARTICULARS UNIT 2015-16       2014-15 

1. Electricity       

a) Purchased       
                 Units KWH in million 8.93 14.27 

                 Total Amount Rs. in million 78.33 106.67 

                 Rate per Unit Rs./KWH 8.77 7.47 

b) Own Generation through Diesel Generator  

   Generator Units  KWH in million 0.51 0.94 

                Units per litre of Diesel KWH 3.40 3.40 

                Cost per Unit Rs./KWH 14.19 15.80 

2. Furnace Oil :   
             Quantity K. Litres 0.00 0.00 

           Total Cost Rs. in million 0.00 0.00 

           Average Rate Rs./ litre 0.00 0.00 

3. Others /Internal Generation    
            Quantity (Timber & Husk) Ton 4967.55 8987.08 

          Total cost Rs. in million 21.73 45.88 

          Rate/Unit Rs./ton 4375.18 5105.99 

B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION:   
  Production of Different Products   
  Electricity KWH/KG 9.57 6.31 

Furnace Oil       

Furnace Oil (Litres)       

Others/Internal Generation       

(*) Variation due to change in product mix       
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2.    TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

Efforts made in technology absorption are furnished in Form – B as under: 

Form -B 

 

a)    Research and Development(R&D): 

 a) Specific areas in which Research & Development is carried out by the Company:  

  R & D has been carried out in areas of improvement in Product, Process, Cost Reduction, Development of New Products 
and Increase in Productivity.  

 b) Benefits derived as a result of above R & D: 

  The Company was able to improve the quality of existing products and develop new products and was also able to 
reduce the cost of Production. 

 c) Further course of action: 

  We intend to develop new product, to further reduce the cost and improve capacity utilization. 

 d) Expenditure on R & D:  

  (Rs. in million) 

  2015-16 2014-15 

 Capital                                                                 ----                                   ---- 

 Recurring ----   28.05  

  -------        ------- 

 Total ---- 28.05 

  --------            ------- 

 

b) Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation: 

a) Efforts made:  

The Company is continuously making efforts for adoption of latest technology in all its plants. The Company has also 
created specific R & D and other cells for studying and analyzing the existing processes for further improvement. 

b) Particulars of Imported Technology in last five years: 

i) Technology Imported : NIL 

ii) Year of Import : Not Applicable 

iii) Has the Technology been fully absorbed : Not Applicable 

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

a) Activities relating to Exports, Initiative to increase:  

The Company exported Semi Synthetic Penicillin (oral and sterile) and Cephalosporin orals and sterile to various overseas 

customers. Our products are being exported to around 50 countries across the globe. The Company has understood the need 

of customer relationships and identified potential customers across the globe and initiated visit to meet them in order to 

know more about them and their requirements. The Company has also participated in various International/National 

Business fairs in order to interact with customers. 

b) Total Foreign Exchange used and earned:  
      (Rs. in million) 

                 2015-16  2014-15 

1. Earnings (FOB Value of exports)              326.44      1116.00 
2. Outgo (CIF Value of imports and                  323.18                  1128.00 
 Expenditure in foreign currency)  
 

 

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 

Information required as per Companies Act, read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and forming part of Board of Directors‟ Report for the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

 
A) Persons employed throughout the financial year, who were in receipt of remuneration for the year which, in the aggregate, was 

not less than Rs. 10,200,000 per annum 
 

NONE 
B) Persons employed for a part of the financial year, who were in receipt of remuneration for any part of the year, at a rate which, 

in the aggregate, was not less than Rs. 8, 50,000 per month. 
 

NONE 



   ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16         12 
                                                                                                                                     

 

Annexure I 

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee‘s remuneration and other details in 

terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

 

                 (Amount in Rs.) 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of Director/KMP 

and Designation 

Remuneration 

of 

Director/KMP 

for financial 

year 

2015-16 

 

% increase in 

Remuneration 

in the 

Financial Year 

2015-16 

Ratio of 

remuneration 

of 

each Director/ 

to median 

remuneration 

of 

employees 

Comparison of 

the 

Remuneration 

of the KMP 

against the 

performance 

of the 

Company 

1 Pranav Gupta 

Chairman and Managing 

Director 

12,00,000 - 0.01 Minimum 

remuneration 

as per Schedule 

XIII of the 

Companies Act, 

1956 was paid 

2 Vineet Gupta 

Whole time Director 

- 

 

- - 

3 Arun Mathur 

Non-Executive Director 

- - - - 

4 Jagjit Singh Chahal 

Non-Executive Director 

- - - - 

5 Vandana Singla 

Non-Executive Director 

- - - - 

6 Sushil Kapoor# 

Chief Financial Officer 

7,84,450 - Not Applicable  

7 Vipin Gupta* 

Company Secretary 

1,18,732 - Not Applicable  

8 Mallika Seth** 

Company Secretary 

25,000    

 

*    For the period April 2015 to July 2015. Ceased to be Company secretary because of untimely Death on 

31/07/2015   

* * For the period December 2015 to February 2016. Resigned effective 13/02/2016 

#   For the period April 2015 to February 2016. Resigned effective 17/02/2016 
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Annexure II 
 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms 

length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

  

1.    Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm‘s length basis. NIL 

SL. No. Particulars Details 

a)        Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship N.A. 

b)       Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A. 

c)        Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A. 

d)       Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 

N.A. 

e)        Justification for entering into such contracts or 

arrangements or transactions‘ 

                    N.A. 

f)         Date of approval by the Board N.A. 

g)        Amount paid as advances, if any N.A. 

h)       Date on which the special resolution was passed in General 

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 

N.A. 

 

2.    Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm‘s length basis. NIL 

 

SL. No. Particulars Details 

a)        Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship N.A. 

b)       Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A. 

c)        Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A. 

d)       Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 

N.A. 

e)        Date of approval by the Board N.A. 

f)         Amount paid as advances, if any N.A. 

 

 

Place: Chandigarh                                                 For and on behalf of the Board 

Dated: 28th May, 2016                                                                   For Parabolic Drugs Limited  

                         

                 Sd/- 

                                                                                                 (Pranav Gupta)                        

Director                                                
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Extract of Annual Return 
as on Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2016 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I.     REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i)      CIN:- L24231CH1996PLC017755 

ii)     Registration Date: 22 February, 1996 

iii)    Name of the Company: Parabolic Drugs Limited 

iv)   Category / Sub-Category of the Company:                       

Public Listed Company 

v)     Address of the registered office and contact details  

 S.C.O 99-100, Top Floor, Sector 17-B, Chandigarh 

160017 

 Ph: 0172-3914646, 47, 38 

vi)     Whether listed company        -    Yes  

vii)    Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and 

Transfer 

 Agent:  

 Link Intime India Pvt Ltd 

 44, Community Centre, Phase-I, Near PVR,  

 Naraina Ind. Area,  

 New Delhi-110028 

 Ph: +91 11 4141 0592, Fax- +91 11 4141 0591

 

 

II.    PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name and Description  of 

main products / services 

NIC Code of the Product/ service % to total 

turnover of the 
company# 

1 
Cefuroxime Axetil Amorphus 

21 : Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical 

and botanical products 
41.39% 

2 
Ceftriaxone Sodium Sterile 

21 : Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical 
and botanical products 

13.47% 

# On the basis of Gross Turnover 

 

 

 

III.   PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 

 

 

Sr. No. 

 

Name & Address of the 

Company 

 

CIN/GLN 

 

Holding/Subsidiary

/Associate 

 

% of 

shares 
held 

 

Applicable 

section 

 

1. 

 

Ziven Lifesciences Limited 

Address: S.C.O 99-100, Top Floor, 
Sector 17- B, Chandigarh, 160017 

 

 

U24232CH2011PLC033332 

 

Subsidiary Company 

 

100 

 

2(87) of the 
Companies 
Act, 2013 

 

2. 

 

Parabolic Research Labs Limited 

Address: S.C.O 99-100, Top Floor, 
Sector 17- B, Chandigarh, 160017 

 

 

 

U24232CH2007PLC031004 

 

Subsidiary Company 

 

100 

 

2(87) of the 
Companies 
Act, 2013 

3. 

 

PNG Trading Private Limited 

Address: FLAT NO - 53, BLOCK -
H,SARITA VIHAR 

NEW DELHI- 110076 

 

 

U51909DL2004PTC124829 

 

Associate Company 

 

 

22.90 

 

2(6) of the 
Companies 
Act, 2013 
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IV.      SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 

 

 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 

 

 

% 

Change 

during 

the year       

 Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Share 

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

  

A. Promoters 

 

(1) Indian 

 

a) Individual/ HUF 

b) Central/state Govt 

c) Bodies Corp 

d) Banks / FI 

e) Any Other…. 

e-i)Promoter Trust 

e-ii)Relative of  

      Promoter 

 

Sub-total 

(A) (1):- 

 

(2) Foreign 

 

 

 

 

1652250 

----- 

20576627 

----- 

----- 

713400 

 

525150 

 

 

23467427 

 

 

 

 

 

 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

 

 ---- 

 

 

---- 

 

 

 

 

1652250 

----- 

20576627 

----- 

----- 

713400 

 

525150 

 

 

23467427 

 

 

 

 

2.67 

----- 

33.25 

----- 

----- 

1.15 

 

0.85 

 

 

37.92 

 

 

 

 

2369100 

----- 

20576627 

----- 

----- 

521700 

 

------ 

 

 

23467427 

 

 

 

 

 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

 

---- 

 

 

---- 

 

 

 

 

1652250 

---- 

20576627 

---- 

---- 

521700 

 

---- 

 

 

23467427 

 

 

 

 

3.82 

---- 

33.25 

---- 

---- 

0.85 

 

---- 

 

 

37.92 

 

 

 

 

1.15 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

 (0.3) 

 

(0.85) 

 

 

---- 

a)  NRIs - Individuals  
b) Other – Individuals  

c) Bodies Corp. 

d) Banks / FI  

e) Any Other…. 

 

Sub-total 

(A) (2):- 

 

 

 

Total shareholding 
of Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

450000 

----- 

----- 

----- 

 

 

450000 

 

 

 

 

 

23917427 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

 

 

---- 

 

 

 

 

 

---- 

450000 

----- 

----- 

----- 

 

 

450000 

 

 

 

 

 

23917427 

0.73 

----- 

----- 

----- 

 

 

0.73 

 

 

 

 

 

38.65 

450000 

----- 

----- 

----- 

 

 

450000 

 

 

 

 

 

23917427 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

 

 

---- 

 

 

 

 

 

---- 

450000 

----- 

----- 

----- 

 

 

450000 

 

 

 

 

 

23917427 

0.73 

----- 

----- 

----- 

 

 

0.73 

 

 

 

 

 

38.65 

---- 

---- 

---- 

---- 

 

 

---- 

 

 

 

 

 

---- 
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B. Public  
Shareholding 
 
1. 
Institutions 
 
a) Mutual Funds 
 
b) Banks / FI 
 
c) Central Govt 

 
d) State Govt(s) 
 
e)Venture Capital 
    Funds 
 
f) Insurance 
   Companies 
 
g) FIIs 
 
h) Foreign Venture 
   Capital Funds 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

----- 
 

1487323 
 

----- 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 

5290896 
 

3067484 

 
 
 
 
 
 

------ 
 

------ 
 

------ 
 

------ 
 
 

------ 
 
 

------ 
 

------ 
 

------ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

----- 
 

1487323 
 

----- 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 

5290896 
 

3067484 

 
 
 
 
 
 

----- 
 

2.40 
 

----- 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 

8.55 
 

4.96 

 
 
 
 
 
 

----- 
 

1487323 
 

----- 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 

5240896         
 

2900884 

 
 
 
 
 
 

------ 
 

------ 
 

------ 
 

------ 
 
 

------ 
 
 

------ 
 

------ 
 

------ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

----- 
 

1487323 
 

----- 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 

5240896 
 

2900884 

 
 
 
 
 
 

----- 
 

2.40 
 

----- 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 
 

----- 
 

8.46 
 

4.69 

 
 
 
 
 
 

------ 
 

------ 
 

----- 
 

------ 
 
 

------ 
 
 

------ 
 

(0.09) 
 

(0.26) 

 
i)  Others(specify) 
 
Sub-total 
(B)(1):- 
 
2.Non- Institutions 
 
a) Bodies Corp. 
 
b) Individuals 
i)Individual 
 shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital  
upto Rs. 1 lakh 
ii) Individual  
shareholders holding  
nominal share capital  
in excess of Rs 1 lakh 
 
c) Others(specify) 
c-i)Clearing Member 
c-ii)NRI- Repat 
c-iii)NRI- NON Repat 
c-iv)Foreign Companies 
c-v)HUF 
 
Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 
 
Total Public 
Shareholding  
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

 
----- 

 
 

9845703 
 
 
 

2537997 
 
 
 
 
 

9263879 
 
 
 

9979883 
 
 

------- 
212101 

1228026 
68264 

2400000 
------ 

 
 

25690150 
 
 
 

35535853 

 
------ 

 
 

------ 
 
 
 

200000 
 
 
 
 
 

47911 
 
 
 

144500 
 
 

------- 
------- 
------- 
------- 

2046323 
------- 

 
 

2438734 
 
 
 

2438734 

 
----- 

 
 

9845703 
 
 
 

2737997 
 
 
 
 
 

9311790 
 
 
 

10124383 
 
 

------- 
212101 

1228026 
68264 

4446323 
----- 

 
 

28128884 
 
 
 

37974587 

 
----- 

 
 

15.91 
 
 
 

4.42 
 
 
 
 
 

15.05 
 
 
 

16.36 
 
 

------- 
0.34 
1.98 
0.11 
7.18 
----- 

 
 

45.44 
 
 
 

61.35 

 
----- 

 
 

9629103 
 
 
 

3052045 
 
 
 
 
 

10177909 
 
 
 

10111867 
 
 

------- 
304787 
998517 
102871 
271987 
886767 

 
 

25906750 
 
 
 

35535853 

 
------ 

 
 

----- 
 
 
 

200000 
 
 
 
 
 

47911 
 
 
 

144500 
 
 

------- 
------- 
------- 
------- 

2046323 
----- 

 
 

2438734 
 
 
 

2438734 

 
----- 

 
 

9629103 
 
 
 

3252045 
 
 
 
 
 

10225820 
 
 
 

10256367 
 
 

------- 
304787 
998517 
102871 

2318310 
886767 

 
 

28345484 
 
 
 

37974587 

 
----- 

 
 

15.55 
 
 
 

5.25 
 
 
 
 
 

16.52 
 
 
 

16.57 
 
 

------- 
0.49 
1.61 
0.17 
3.75 
1.43 

 
 

45.80 
 
 
 

61.35 

 
----- 

 
 

(0.35) 
 
 
 

0.83 
 
 
 
 
 

1.47 
 
 
 

0.21 
 
 

------- 
0.15 

(0.37) 
0.06 

(3.43) 
1.43 

 
 

0.35 
 
 
 

----- 

c) Shares held by  
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

 
 

---- 
 

 
 

---- 
 

 
 

---- 
 

 
 

---- 
 

 
 

---- 
 

 
 

---- 
 

 
 

---- 
 

 
 

---- 
 

 
 

---- 
 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

 
59453280 

 
2438734 

 
61892014 

 
100.00 

 
59453280 

 
2438734 

 
61892014 100.00 

 

---- 
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(ii)Shareholding of Promoters 
 
 

Sr No. Shareholder‟s 

Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 

year 

Shareholding at the end of the year  

  No. 

of Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered to 

total shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered to 

total shares 

% change 

in share 

holding 

during 

the year 

1 PNG  

TRADING PRIVATE  

LIMITED 

14171836 22.90 22.90 14171836 22.90 22.90 ---- 

2 PARABOLIC  

INFRASTRUCTURE  

PRIVATE LIMITED 

6385891 10.31 10.31 6385891 10.31 10.31 ---- 

3 PRANAV GUPTA 824100 1.33 1.33 824100 1.33 1.33 

 

--- 

4 VINEET GUPTA 701550 1.13 1.13 701550 1.13 1.13 ---- 

5 PRANAV GUPTA  

(TRUSTEE  

OF PRANAV GUPTA  

FAMILY) 

521700 0.84 0.00 521700 0.84 0.00 ---- 

6 SACHIN GUPTA 450000 0.73 0.00 450000 0.73 0.00 ---- 

7 DEEPALI GUPTA 234600 0.38 0.38 234600 0.38 0.38 ---- 

8 RAMA GUPTA 229650 0.37 0.37 229650 0.37 0.37 ---- 

9 VINEET GUPTA 

(TRUSTEE  

OF VINEET GUPTA  

FAMILY TRUST) 

191700 0.31 0.00 0 0 0.00 (0.31) 

10 PRANAV GUPTA  

KARTA OF PRANAV  

GUPTA HUF 

66600 0.11 0.00 66600 0.11 0.00 ---- 

11 VINEET GUPTA  

KARTA OF VINEET  

GUPTA HUF 

60000 0.10 0.00 60000 0.10 0.00 ---- 

12 AKRITA KALRA 53400 0.09 0.09 245100 0.40 0.09 0.31 

13 JAMBOREE  

EDUCATION PVT  

LTD 

18900 0.03 0.03 18900 0.03 0.03 ----- 

14 PAARTH GUPTA 7500 0.01 0.00 7500 0.01 0.00 ---- 

 Total 23917427 38.64 36.54 23917427 38.64 36.54 (0.31) 
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(iii) Change in Promoters‟ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Sr. No. Name Shareholding at the beginning  
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding  
during the year 

1. Vineet Gupta Family Trust No. of shares % of total shares 
of the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

 At the beginning of  
the year 

    191700 0.31 191700 0.31 

 Date wise Increase /  
Decrease in  Promoters Share 
holding during the year 
specifying the  
reasons for increase 
/ decrease (e.g.  
allotment / transfer  
/ bonus/ sweat  
equity etc): 

    (191700)*     0.31 191700 0.31 

 At the End of the  
year 

0 0 0 0 

2. Akrita Kalra No. of shares % of total shares 
of the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

 At the beginning of  
the year 

    53400 0.08 53400 0.08 

 Date wise Increase /  
Decrease in  Promoters Share 
holding during the year 
specifying the  
reasons for increase 
/ decrease (e.g.  
allotment / transfer  
/ bonus/ sweat  
equity etc): 

    191700*     0.31 245100 0.39 

 At the End of the  
year 

245100 0.39 245100 0.39 

*Transfer 
 
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 

and ADRs): 
 

Sl. No. Name of shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

  No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

1 BTS India Private Equity Fund 
Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
 
At the beginning of the year 
 
Sold during the year 
 
At the end of the year 
 

 
 
 

5467484 
 
 

(2294613) 
 
 

 
 
 

8.83 
 
 

(3.71) 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3172871 
 

3172871 

 
 
 
 
 
 

5.12 
 

5.12 

2 APMS Investment Fund Ltd                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
 
At the beginning of the year 
 
during the year 
 
At the end of the year 

 
 

2118239 
 

---- 
 

 

 
 

3.422 
 

---- 
 

 

 
 
 
 

---- 
 

2118239 

 

 
 
 
 

---- 
 

3.422 
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3 Cresta Fund Ltd 
 
At the beginning of the year 
 
during the year 
 
At the end of the year 
 

 

 
 

1873498 
 

---- 
 
 

 

 
 

3.027 
 

---- 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

---- 
 

1873498 

 

 
 
 
 

--- 
 

3.027 
 
 
 

4 Exquisite Result International 
Limited 
 
At the beginning of the year 
 
Bought during the year 
 

At the end of the year 

 

 
 
 

 1845000 
 

----- 
 

 

 

 
 
 

2.981 
 

---- 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

---- 
 

1845000 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

---- 
 

2.981 
 5 IDBI Bank Ltd. 

 
At the beginning of the year 
 
Bought during the year 
 
At the end of the year 

 
 

1132680 
 

---- 
 

 

 
 

1.83 
 

---- 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

----- 
 

1132680 
 

 

 
 
 
 

----- 
 

1.83 

6 Lotus Global Investments Ltd                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
 
At the beginning of the year 
 
Bought during the year 
 
At the end of the year 

 

 
 

999159 
 

---- 
 
 
 

 

 
 

1.61 
 

---- 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

---- 
 

999159 

 

 
 
 
 

---- 
 

1.61 
 

7 ICICI Securities Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
 
At the beginning of the year 
 
Bought during the year 
 
Sold during the year 

 
At the end of the year 

 
 

798400 
 

217210 
 

(220110) 

 

 
 

1.29 
 

0.35 
 

(0.36) 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

1015610 
 

795500 

 
795500 

 
 
 
 

1.64 
 

1.28 

 
1.28 

8 Adit Ajaybhai Vora                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 
At the beginning of the year 
 
Bought during the year 
 
Sold During the year 
 
At the end of the year 

 

 
 

107123 
 

657377 

 
(173000) 

 
 

0.173 
 

1.06 

 
(0.27) 

 
 
 
 

764500 
 

591500 
 

591500 

 
 
 
 

1.23 
 

0.95 
 

0.95 

9 Ankit Goel 
 
At the beginning of the year 
 
during the year 

 
At the end of the year 

 

 
523250 

 
---- 

 

 
0.845 

 
---- 

 

 
 
 

---- 
523250 

 

 
 
 

---- 
0.845 

10 Umamaheswara Reddy Guddeti                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
At the beginning of the year 
 
Bought during the year 
 
At the end of the year 

 

 
 

432500 
 

50000 

 

 
 

0.698 
 

0.08 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

482500 
 

482500 

 
 
 
 

0.77 
 

0.77 
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 

Sl.  Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 

No.  beginning of the year during the year 

 Name of Directors No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

1 Pranav Gupta 
 
At the beginning of  
the year 
 
Bought during the  
year 
 
 
At the end of the  
year 
 
 

 
 

8,24,100 
 
 

Nil 
 
 
 

8,24,100 

 
 

1.331 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1.331 

 
 

8,24,100 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8,24,100 

 
 

1.331 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1.331 

2 Vineet Gupta 
 
At the beginning of  
the year 
 
Bought during the  
year 
 
 
At the end of the  
year 
 

 
 

7,01,550 
 
 

Nil 
 
 
 

7,01,550 
 
 
 

 
 

1.133 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1.133 

 
 

7,01,550 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7,01,550 

 
 

1.133 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1.133 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 
 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
 

(Rs. In Million) 

Particulars Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial 
year 
 
 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid  
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 
 
 
 

9,190.59 
59.40 

496.24 
 

 
 
 
 

324.90 
----- 
----- 

 
 
 
 

26.46 
----- 
----- 

 
 
 
 

9,541.95 
59.40 

496.24 
 

Total (i+ii+iii) 9,746.23 324.90 26.46 10,097.59 

 
Change in Indebtedness during the financial 
year 
 
·   Addition 
·   Reduction 

 
 
 
 

1159.93 
----- 

 
 
 
 

17.87 
----- 

 
 
 
 

----- 
(24.93) 

 
 
 
 

1177.80 
(24.93) 

Net Change 1,159.93 17.87 (24.93) 1,152.87 

Indebtedness  at the end  of the financial year 
 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid  
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 
 

9165.75 
208.92 

1531.49 

 
 

342.77 
----- 
----- 

 
 

1.53 
----- 
----- 

 
 

9510.05 
208.92 

1531.49 
 

Total (i+ii+iii) 10,906.16 342.77 1.53 11,250.46 
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VI.    REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

(Rs. In Million) 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total 
Amount 

  Pranav Gupta Vineet Gupta 

1. Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
      section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
      Act, 1961 
 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
     17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
     17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

 
1.2 

 
 
 
 
 

- 
 
 

- 
 
 
 
 

 
- 

 
 
 
 
 
 

- 
 
 

- 
 
 

 
1.2 

 
 
 
 

- 
 
 

- 
 
 

2. Stock Option - - - 

3. Sweat Equity - - - 

4. Commission 
-   as % of profit 
-   others, specify… 

- - - 

5. Others, please specify - - - 

 Total (A) 1.2 
 

- 1.2 
 

 Ceiling as per the Act    

* Net of Recovery 
 
B. Remuneration to other directors: 

(Rs. In Millions)  

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  Jagjit Singh Chahal Vandana Singla Sanjeev  Kumar  

1. Independent Directors 
 
· Fee for attending Board Committee meetings 
· Commission 
· Others, please specify 

 
 

NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
 

NIL 

 
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

2. Other Non-Executive 
Directors 
 
· Fee for attending Board Committee meetings 
· Commission 
· Others, please specify 

- -  - 

 Total (2) - -  - 

 Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL  NIL 

 Total Managerial 
Remuneration - -  - 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act     
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d) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 
(Rs. In Millions) 

Sl. no. Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company Secretary 
(Mr. VIPIN GUPTA)* 

CFO 
(Mr. SUSHIL KAPOOR)# 

Company Secretary 
(Ms. Mallika Seth)** 

Total 

1.  
Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in 
      section 17(1) of the Income-tax 

Act, 
      1961 
 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
     17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 
     17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

N.A. 
 

 
0.12 

 
 
 
 

- 
 
 

- 

 
0.78 

 

 
0.02 

 

 
0.92 

 
 
 
 

- 
 
 

- 

2. Stock Option - -  - 

3. Sweat Equity - -  - 

4. Commission 
-   as % of profit 
- others, specify… 

- -  - 

5. Others, please specify     

 Total 0.12 
 

0.78 0.02 0.92 

*  For the period April 2015 to July 2015. Ceased to be Company secretary because of untimely Death on 31/07/2015 
* * For the period December 2015 to February 2016. Resigned effective 13/02/2016 
# For the period April 2015 to February 2016. Resigned effective 17/02/2016 
 
 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
 
 

Type Section of the  
Companies Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty / 
Punishment/Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD /NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal made,  
if any (give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

B. DIRECTORS  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

C.      OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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POLICY FOR DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING 
CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR 

BRIEF OVERVIEW UNDER COMPANIES ACT 2013 

{Section 178 & Companies [Meetings of Board and its Powers] 

Rules 2014} 

•  Constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee consisting of three or more non-executive 

directors out of which not less than one-half shall be 

independent directors 

• The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall 

identify persons who are qualified to become directors and 

who may be appointed in senior management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the 

Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out 

evaluation of every director‘s performance. 

•  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall 

formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, 

positive attributes and independence of a director and 

recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 

remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel 

and senior management personnel i.e. employees at one 

level below the Board including functional heads. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in 

compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

along with the applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 of the 

Listing Agreement, as amended from time to time. This policy 

on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management has been formulated by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and has been 

approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 14th 

day of February, 2015. 

•  the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable 

and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of 

the quality required to run the company successfully; 

•  relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and 

meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and 

•  remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and 

senior management involves a balance between fixed and 

incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 

objectives appropriate to the working of the company and 

its goals. 

Role of the Committee 

The role of the Committee will be the following: 

•  To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive 

attributes and independence of a Director. 

•  To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent 

Directors and the Board. 

•  To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors 

and who may be appointed in Senior Management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy. 

•  To carry out evaluation of Director‘s performance. 

• To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal 

of Directors, KMP and Senior Management. 

•  To devise a policy on Board diversity, composition and size. 

•  Succession planning for replacing Key Executives and 

overseeing their orientation and successful alignment with 

the philosophy of the Company. 

•  To carry out any other function as is mandated by the 

Board from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory 

notification, amendment or modification, as may be 

applicable. 

•  To perform such other functions as may be necessary or 

appropriate for the performance of its duties. 

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

1. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, 

qualification, expertise and experience of the person for 

appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management 

level and recommend his / her appointment, as per 

Company‘s Interview and Selection procedure. 

b)  A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise 

and experience for the position he / she is considered for 

appointment. The Committee has authority to decide 

whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed 

by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the position. 

c)  The Company shall not appoint or continue the 

employment of any person as the M.D or Whole-time 

Director or a manager who has attained the age of seventy 

years Provided that the term of the person holding this 

position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years 

with the approval of shareholders by passing a special 

resolution. 

TERM / TENURE 

a)  Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its 

Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not 

exceeding three years at a time. No re-appointment shall be 

made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 

Rotation: The Managing Director/Whole Time Director and 

other Non-Executive Directors of the Company shall be liable to 

retire by rotation subject to the employment agreement, if any 

signed between the company and such Directors of the 

Company at the time of appointment.  

 

b)  Independent Director: 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to three 

consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be 

eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by 

the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's 

report. 
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No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two 

consecutive terms of upto maximum of 5 years each, but such 

Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after 

expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent 

Director. 

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said 

period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the 

Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 

Rotation: An Independent Director shall not be liable to retire 

by rotation pursuant to the provisions of sub-sections (6) and 

(7) of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be 

ensured that number of Boards on which such Independent 

Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an 

Independent Director and three listed companies as an 

Independent Director in case such person is serving as a 

Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number 

as may be prescribed under the Listing Agreement. 

EVALUATION 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of 

Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel yearly. 

REMOVAL 

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in 

writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management 

Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the 

Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations. 

RETIREMENT 

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall 

retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the 

prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the 

discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management 

Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise 

even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the 

Company. 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/ 

SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

1)  Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time 

Directors: 

a) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to 

Managing Director / Whole-time Directors, etc. shall be 

governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rules made there under or any other enactment for the 

time being in force and the approvals obtained from the 

Members of the Company. 

b)  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make 

such recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it may 

consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to 

Managing Director / Whole-time Directors. 

2)  Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent 

Directors: 

a) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive 

sitting fees and such other remuneration as permissible 

under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount 

of sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by 

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

approved by the Board of Directors. 

b)  All the remuneration of the Non-Executive / Independent 

Directors (excluding remuneration for attending meetings 

as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 

2013) shall be subject to ceiling/limits as provided under 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any 

other enactment for the time being in force. The amount of 

such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended 

by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the 

case may be. 

c)  An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock 

Options and also shall not be eligible to participate in any 

share based payment schemes of the Company. 

d)  Any remuneration paid to Non-Executive / Independent 

Directors for services rendered which are of professional in 

nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration 

for the purposes of clause (b) above if the following 

conditions are satisfied: 

 i)  The Services are rendered by such Director in his 

capacity as the professional; and 

 ii)  In the opinion of the Committee, the director 

possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of 

that profession. 

3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management: 

a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

Management shall consist of fixed pay and incentive pay, in 

compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and in accordance with the Company‘s HR Policy. 

b) The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted 

for the purpose of administering the Employee Stock 

Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock 

options and other share based payments to be made to 

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

c) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, 

employer‘s contribution to Provident Fund, contribution to 

pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to 

time. 

d)  The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance 

between performance of the Company and performance of 

the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to 

be decided annually. 

IMPLEMENTATION 

• The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, 

reporting mechanism and manuals in supplement and for 

better implementation of this policy as considered 

appropriate. 

• The Committee may delegate any of its powers to one or 

more of its members 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For The Financial Year Ended On 31st March, 2016 

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Parabolic drugs limited 
SCO 99 -100, Sector 17 B 
Chandigarh 
 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the 
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Parabolic 
Drugs Limited (hereinafter called the Company). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company‘s books, 
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also 
information provided by the Company, its officers, 

agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in 
our opinion, the company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016, 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes 
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, 

forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
Parabolic Drugs Limited for the financial year ended 

on 31st March, 2016 according to the provisions of: 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules 

made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 

(‗SCRA) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and 
Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the 
rules and regulations made thereunder  to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 
Direct Investment and External  Commercial 

Borrowings; 
(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under 

the Securities and Exchange Board of  India 
Act, 1992 (‗SEBI Act‘) viz.: 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 

(c)   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue     
  of Capital and Disclosure  Requirements)         
  Regulations, 2009;  

(d)    The Securities and Exchange Board of India     

  (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee   

  Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 
(e)   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue     

  and Listing of Debt Securities)    
  Regulations. 2008;  

(f)     The Securities and Exchange Board of India     
  (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer    
  Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the    

  Companies Act and dealing with client; 
(g)    The Securities and Exchange Board of India     

  (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,  2009   
  and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998  

(vi)   OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS 
(a)  The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution ) Act, 

1981 
(b)  Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution ) Act, 

1974 
(c)  Drugs & Cosmetics Act, 1940  
(d)  The Employees‘ Provident Fund and     

 Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
(e)  The Employees‘ State Insurance Act, 1948 
(f)  The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable 

clauses of the following: 
(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of   

         Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the      
     Company with Bombay Stock Exchange and    
     National Stock Exchange. 

 
During the period under review the Company has 

complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned 
above except to the extent as mentioned below:; 
 

1. As reported in previous year Report, the 

Company has not made allotment of shares 
against Share Application Money of Rs. 

26,00,00,000/-(Twenty Six Crores only) 
which is standing in the books of Accounts 
of the Company as at 31st March, 2016. 
The said Share Application Money relates 
to the financial year-2013-2014. As per 
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information and explanation given to us, 
the allotment is pending for want of In-
Principle approval from National Stock 
Exchange under Clause 24(a) of the Listing 
Agreement, for which the Company had 
already applied and which is withheld by 

the Stock Exchange for want of 
Undertaking from Banks as required under 
Regulation 78(6) of SEBI ICDR 
Regulations, 2009 and as soon as the 
approval is received, the Company shall 
proceed to allot the said shares to the 
proposed allottees. BSE vide its letter 

dated 04.06.2015 has granted in principal 

approval under clause 24(a) of listing 
agreement of issue of shares. 
 

2. The members in their  Annual General 
Meeting held on 29.09.2015 had approved 

the enhancement of the Authorised Share 
Capital of  the Company from 
Rs.72,00,00,000 (Rupees Seventy Two 
Crore) divided into 7,20,00,000 (Seven 
Crore Twenty Lacs) equity Shares  of Rs. 
10/- (Rupees Ten) to Rs. 82,00,00,000 
(Rupees Eighty-Two Crore) divided into 

8,20,00,000 (Eight Crore Twenty Lac) 

equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten), 
but the Board of Directors has not 
implemented the increase by filing the fees 
and forms with Registrar of Companies, 
Punjab, Chandigarh and Himachal Pradesh. 
As per explanation given by the Company 

to us, the relevant form for increase in 
authorised capital is pending due to non 
receiving of NOC from the lead bank for the 
allotment of shares to promoter and 
promoter group. 
 

3. According to information and explanations 

given to us, the company is not regular in 

depositing statutory dues under Employees‘ 

State Insurance Act, 1948 & Employees‘ 

Provident Fund and     
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952  
 

We further report that, 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors 
except there is no Non-Executive Director other than 
Independent Directors on the Board. The changes in the 

composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the 
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent at least seven days in advance and a system 

exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting 
and for meaningful participation of the meeting. 
  
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting 
members‘ views are captured and recorded as part of 
the minutes. 

 
We further report that there are adequate systems and 

processes in the company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

 
We further report that during the audit period the 
company has  taken Major decisions  by making 
application under  Section-15(1) of Sick Industrial 
Companies ( Special Provisions) Act,1985 in terms of 
Regulation 19 of the Board for Industrial Financial 
Reconstruction Regulations,1987 on 22.05.2015 and 

the same was registered on 30.06.2015 having a major 
bearing on the company‘s affairs in pursuance of the 
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 

standards, etc. referred to above).                                                                          

   
For R.K.Bhalla & Associates                                                                                                                                                 

Company Secretaries                                                                                                 
                                                                             

Place:  Yamuna Nagar                                                                             Rajinder Kumar Bhalla 
Date :  28.05.2016                                                      (Proprietor)                                                                                                            
                               ACS No: 10525                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                       CP No: 7360

                                                                                                                                                
             
Note : This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‗ANNEXURE A‘  and forms 

an integral part of this report. 
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ANNEXURE A‟ 

To, 
The Members, 

Parabolic drugs limited 
SCO 99 -100, Sector 17 B 

Chandigarh 
 

      Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 

on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 

reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 

of Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 

to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the company. 

For R.K.Bhalla & Associates                                                                                                                                           

Company Secretaries 

                                                                                                   

                                                                               

 Place:  Yamuna Nagar                                                                        Rajinder Kumar Bhalla 

 Date:  28.05.2016                                                                                                          (Proprietor)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

ACS No: 10525 
CP No: 7360 
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Management Discussion and Analysis
Overview 

Echoing the EIU‘s forecast of a 2015 dip in global health care 
spending, total global pharma sales (in nominal U.S. dollar 
terms) are expected to drop 2.7 percent that same year. 
However, the longer-term outlook is more positive: pharma 
spending growth should match health spending growth at an 
average of 4.3 percent during 2015-2019, and global pharma 
sales should reach $1.4 trillion by 2019. 

Pricing pressures in the United States and unstable economic 
conditions in Brazil, Russia, and China, which collectively drive 
50 percent of global pharma revenue, have led to a slowdown 
in the pharma segment, as have tightening government health 
care budgets or reductions in out-of-pocket expenditures in 
these countries and others. Fortunately, the main factors 
driving health care demand — among them, aging populations, 
the rise of chronic diseases, and the advent of innovative and 
frequently expensive treatments (e.g., for cancer and Hepatitis 
C) — should lead to increased pharma spending in 2016 and 
subsequent years. However, steps many countries have taken 
to contain health care costs — price cuts, value-based pricing 
and reimbursement, pro-generic policies, and others — are 
posing key challenges to research-based pharma companies.  

Some say the patent cliff has now passed its steepest point, 
but expiries and falling R&D productivity continue to affect the 
revenue of some research-based pharma companies, although 
the impacts are uneven. Several large global companies 
continue to report declines in revenues or net income and, in 
some cases, both. Other companies are registering more 
robust results, while some are booming. 8 Big pharma 
continues to explore alternatives to its traditional, high-margin 
blockbuster business model, with a focus on models that will 
position companies for success in an outcomes-based 
environment. Also, with price and cost pressures mounting, the 
segment is likely to see continuing increased consolidation. 

Pharma companies are adapting to current market dynamics 
and positioning themselves for growth through portfolio 
transformation, targeted deal-making, cost-cutting measures, 
and sharpened focus on high-performing therapeutic area (TA) 
and geographic markets. 

(Source: Global Life Sciences Outlook – Deloitte) 

Pharmaceutical Industry –India  

The Indian pharmaceuticals market has characteristics that 

make it unique. First, branded generics dominate, making up 
for 70 to 80 per cent of the retail market. Second, local players 
have enjoyed a dominant position driven by formulation 
development capabilities and early investments. Third, price 
levels are low, driven by intense competition. While India ranks 
tenth globally in terms of value, it is ranked third in volumes. 
These characteristics present their own opportunities and 
challenges. 

From a market size of USD 12.6 billion in 2009, the India 

pharmaceutical market will grow to USD 55 billion by 2020, 
with potential to reach USD 70 billion in an aggressive growth  
scenario. In a pessimistic scenario characterized by regulatory 
controls and economic slowdown, the market will be depressed 
and is expected to reach USD 35 billion. 

Growth Drivers 

The population growth at around 1.3 per cent every year 
and a steady rise in disease prevalence will increase the 
patient pool by nearly 20 per cent by 2020. 

 

The affordability of drugs will rise due to sustained growth in 
incomes and increase in insurance coverage. The rising 
incomes will drive 73 million households into the middle and 
upper income segments. By 2020, nearly 650 million people 
will enjoy health insurance coverage. 

The accessibility to drugs will expand due to growth in 
medical infrastructure, new business models for Tier-II towns 
and rural areas, launches of patented products, and greater 
government spending on healthcare. 

The acceptability of modern medicine and newer 
therapies will increase due to aggressive market creation by 
players, an increased acceptance of biologics and preventive 
medicine, and a greater propensity to self-medicate. 

(Source: Indian Pharma 2020 – Mckinsey & Company) 

Significant Features of Indian Pharma Market 

- India is expected to be the third largest global generic API 
merchant market by 2016, with a 7.2 per cent market share 

-The Indian pharmaceutical industry accounts for the second 
largest number of Abbreviated New Drug Applications 
(ANDAs), is the world‘s leader in Drug Master Files (DMFs) 
applications with the US 

-CRAMS industry is estimated to reach USD18 billion in 2018 
and expected to witness a strong growth at a CAGR of 18-20 
per cent 

- Largest exporter of formulations in terms of volume, with 14 
per cent market share and 12th in terms of export value 

-Domestic formulations market size currently valued at 
USD11.2 billion 

API Segment 

Indian Active Pharmaceutical Industry (API) is facing very 
severe competition from china.  India was once a favored 
destination for sourcing low cost, good quality raw material for 
manufacturing medicines. However China has taken over this 
bulk drug market globally in the past few years by creating 
huge capacities. Presently the Indian pharma industry is 
importing over 85-90% of its API requirement from China due 
to which the margins of Indian API manufacturers having main 
dependence on unregulated markets in India and abroad are 
very low. High infrastructure cost, high cost of power, less 
export incentives, high finance cost, price competition from 
China and geo-political disturbance in relations with china can 
become a big threat to Indian pharma. Due to above reasons 
National Security Adviser (NSA) had warned the Government 
about the overdependence on China and had recommended 
that Indian Pharma Industry must take concrete steps to 
revive the API industry so that India may become self –
sufficient in health care industry. The government has already 
set-up a commission to examine and revive the domestic API 
manufacturing industry. 

Growth Areas 

Oncology drugs form one of the largest and fastest growing 
sectors of the global generic injectable market. The India 
oncology drug market is expected to grow at a CAGR of 17.6% 
from 2015-2019 due to greater influx of patients in cancer care 
centers due to rising awareness among the people about the 
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right place for best treatment will continue to escalate the 
growth of oncology treatment in India.   

The other area that will drive growth in the Indian market is 
the antibiotics segment, as the injectable antibiotics market in 
India has shown robust growth in the last four to five years. 
The domestic injectable antibiotics market is worth US$ 425 
million. 

The market for injectable in the antibiotics segment and 
particularly for cephalosporin has been growing significantly 
and there is huge opportunity in the Indian market itself. 
Indian companies are able to manufacture and supply high 
volumes of parenteral drugs to the world market through joint 
ventures with MNCs/ NGOs/ International Health Organizations 
such as WHO, UNICEF and so on.     

Stem cells are also seen by many as a powerful tool for 
improving the R&D process in the Pharma Industry. Stem cells 
are being used to develop some types of direct therapeutic 
applications & are also becoming increasingly important as a 
tool to test potential drug intoxicity. India‘s entry into stem cell 
research has progressed from a few institutions to currently 
over 40 institutions. 

Non-traditional Emerging Opportunities 

As the Indian pharmaceuticals market grows in size and 
diversity, there are several opportunities that will scale up to 
their full potential. Five opportunities - patented products, 
consumer healthcare, biologics, vaccines and public 
health – appear to be emerging, and offer significant potential 
going forward. Considered together, these opportunities 
account for a combined size of USD 5 billion. In the base case, 
these are expected to grow to a USD 25 billion market out of 
an expected market size of USD 55 billion by 2020. The more 

remarkable impact of these five opportunities is their ability to 
spur the aggressive growth scenario. More than 50 per cent of 
the difference between the aggressive growth case (i.e., USD 
70 billion market in 2020) is predicated on these segments 
growing at rates much higher than expected. 

 
(Source: Indian Pharma 2020 – Mckinsey & Company) 

Indian Pharmaceutical Industry: swot analysis 

 Strengths- Low cost of innovation, manufacturing and 

operations, Low cost of skilled manpower. 

 Weaknesses-Stringent pricing regulations, presence of 

more unorganized players versus the organised ones. 

 Opportunities- Opening of the health insurance sector 

and increase in per capita income. 

 Threats- Other low cost countries such as China and 

Israel affecting outsourcing demand for Indian 

pharmaceutical products. 

Government Initiatives 
The National Security Adviser (NSA) had warned the 
Government about the overdependence on China and had 
advised that Indian Pharma Industry must take concrete steps 
to revive the API industry so that India may become self –
sufficient in health care industry. The government has already 
set-up a commission to examine and revive the domestic API 
manufacturing industry. 
Further, the Government has taken various measures to 
promote ―Make in India‖ initiative to boost the domestic 
manufacturing industry including the pharma sector and 

attract foreign investors to invest into Indian Economy and in 
consistency of the said initiative the Government has declared 
The Year 2015 as The Year of Active Pharmaceutical 
Ingredients (API). The Government had also constituted a 

committee under the chairmanship of secretary, Department of 
Health Research known as Katoch Committee to suggest ways 
to reduce the dependence on bulk drugs from China and to 
look into various issues concerning the bulk drugs. The  
recommendation of said committee which includes  single 
window clearance for licensing of drugs, providing land at 
concessional rates, removing of cross subsidy charges, 
establishment of mega parks for APIs  with common facilities 
such as common effluent treatment plants, testing facilities , 
captive power plants/assured power supply by state systems, 
common utilities/ services such as storage, testing 
laboratories, IPR management, designing etc. maintained by a 
separate special purpose vehicle (SPV), has been accepted by 
the Government 
 
The extant FDI policy on pharmaceutical sector provided for 
100% FDI under automatic route in greenfield pharma and FDI 
up to 100% under government approval in brownfield pharma. 
With the objective of promoting the development of this 
sector, it has been decided to permit up to 74% FDI under 
automatic route in brownfield pharmaceuticals and government 
approval route beyond 74% will continue. 
 
The government has announced plans to increase its spending 
in healthcare to 3 per cent of GDP. This is laudable although 
the current spending levels are way below the target levels. 
 
The government has announced plans to cover approximately 
400 million people through RSBY; 19 million families have 
already been covered and implementation seems to be on 
track. 
 
The policies of the Government aimed at making quality 
healthcare affordable to all, increasing access to healthcare in 
rural and urban areas and increasing penetration of healthcare 
insurance is expected to complement growth in the Indian 
Pharmaceutical market and in that pursuit Government has led 

initiatives such as the Jan Aushadhi, Pharma Vision 2020 and 
making India the Drug Discovery and Global Pharma 
Innovation Hub by 2020. As part of this campaign, the 
government will make available low-cost generic drugs from 
July 1, 2015. The Government has also taken several other 
cost effective measures in order to bring down healthcare 
expenses.   

Road Ahead –Future Outlook 

1.  Based on the Mckinsey FICCI report, the size of Indian 
Pharma market is set to grow four folds top reach USD 
55 billion in 2020. However it is estimated that at full 
potential and aggressive efforts of the Industry, it can 
reach USD 70 Billion. 

2.  The domestic Pharma Industry is likely to grow at 11-
12% dwarfing global average of 5%. Going forward, 
better growth in domestic sales will depend on the 
ability of companies to align their product portfolio 
towards chronic therapies for diseases such as 
cardiovascular, diabetes, depressants and cancers which 
are on the rise. In the domestic market, generics are 
expected to fuel growth in this fiscal supported by the 
―Jan Aushidhi‘ campaign of the Government. The OTC 
markets is also expected to record substantial growth 
with pharma companies and chemists increasing their 
presence in rural markets. 

3.  India‘s potential in R&D will be 10 billion by 2020. There 
will be a surge of patent expires in the next three-four 
years, having implications for the generic. In addition, 
the thrust on rural health programmes, lifesaving drugs 
and preventive vaccines also augurs well for the Pharma 
companies. 
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"Company Perspective” 

Parabolic Drugs Limited is a vertically integrated, research 
based, pharmaceutical manufacturer and exporter, specializing 
in development and manufacturing of Active Pharmaceutical 
Ingredients (API) and API intermediates. The Company has 
dedicated facilities for Custom Research and API manufacturing 
at its 4 locations, 2 in Haryana (India) and 2 in Punjab (India) 
and exporting to around 50 countries across the globe from its 
WHO-GMP facilities.  

Its product portfolio includes Oral and Sterile Semi Synthetic 
Penicillin API, Oral and Sterile Cephalosporin API in antibiotic 
segment to non-antibiotic API in the Cardiovascular, NSAID, 
Anti-Hypertensive and Osteoporosis segments. 

However, owing to the recent challenges, continuous 
infrastructural growth, the company came into financial stress 
and this led to issues in the cash flow. 

The pharmaceutical industry in India is fragmented into four 
major verticals viz. API, CRAMS, Formulations, and Biosimilars.  
Parabolic Drugs operates in the three segments, Its main stay 
rests on the active pharmaceutical ingredients. 

Active Pharmaceuticals Ingredients 

The Active Pharmaceuticals Ingredients manufacturing division 
for the company plays the fundamental role in the revenues. 
The company drives its API business through its large scale 
manufacturing facilities dedicated for different verticals and 

covering therapeutic segments. Besides, the in-house location, 
the company also has strategic alliances with different world 
class facilities for catering to the demand of its customers.  

Indian CRAMS players to cram in growth  

CARE Ratings expects Indian Contract Research and 
Manufacturing Services (CRAMS) players to register strong 
growth rates- a CAGR of 18-20% by 2018. In the past with 
global innovators rationalizing inventories and reducing 
Research & Development spend; Indian players faced a gloomy 
phase. Going forward factors like patent cliff, favorable 
currency and focus on new product development shall drive the 
growth. CRAMS players also faced rising cost pressures, 
especially with new products not being launched in the market. 
In the current constrained scenario that the operates today, it 
is expected that CRAMS will help in scaling up the operational 
levels and will play a vital part in stabilizing the company going 
forward.  

Location and Manufacturing facilities  

The company today operates from its four in-house locations 
that comply with international regulatory standards and are 
duly approved by International regulatory agencies. 

Cephalosporin Facility at Derabassi (PDL I) 
A 17.4 acre site with nine manufacturing plants that enables it 

to produce wide range of latest generation cephalosporin APIs 

and intermediates. 

 A dedicated quality control and quality assurance unit, 

Solvent recovery units, three R&D laboratories, a pilot 

plant for scale-up of new technologies developed by 

the in-house R&D, three boilers and utilities, two 

warehouses and in house healthcare centre 

 Installed Capacity of 1100 TPA on single product 

basis.  

 Regulatory Approvals: EU GMP, WHO GMP, 

Japanese PMDA, Korean FDA, OHSAS 18001-2004, 

ISO 14001-2004 

Penicillin Facility at Panchkula (PDL II) 

 Two dedicated blocks for the manufacturing of wide 

range of oral penicillin products including niche 

penicillin APIs such as Bacampicillin, Sultamycillin and 

Pivampicillin 

 Complies with all GMP requirements and has complete 

utility support with ETP, an in-house liquid nitrogen 

tank, and a GMP compliant water systems and chillers 

 Installed Capacity of 480 TPA on single product basis. 

 Regulatory Approvals : WHO GMP, USFDA for 6- APA 

Research and Development centre at Barwala 

(PDL III) 

The company has an R&D Centre spread over 50000 sq.ft area 
in HSIIDC, Barwala. The Centre has 6 dedicated laboratories 

with in-house pilot facilities and kilo lab for CRAMS business 
handling. The Centre has been equipped with six specialized 
testing laboratories of International standard following cGLP. A 
digital and reference library exists to support research 
activities. In addition to the above, improvement in current 
products and processes of the company in order to save costs 
and improve efficacy is a continual agenda for the research. 

Quality Control and Quality Assurance 

Quality is a way of life at Parabolic and its internal quality 

systems work single mindedly for a ―Zero Defect Product‖. The 
company‘s API units are European GMP accredited and is on 
the verge of an inspection by US FDA for its API facilities, 
which reflects the company‘s commitment to quality. 

Environment Health and safety 

PDL is well aware that human life is its main asset . It 
considers it an obligation to ensure establishment of safe 
working conditions in all areas, to provide adequate protection 
for its employees, visitors & stakeholders. PDL promotes 
ongoing training for its staff and makes its best efforts to 
provide all technological resources and material required to 
control the risks inherent to PDL‘s business. PDL engages & 
encourages its employees to adopt & comply with safety 
standards, safe practices and safe procedures on the job to 
prevent occupational health & safety related problems. 

Accreditations  

The assets of the company have regulatory approvals from 

Europe, Japan, Korea, Mexican and Chinese authorities and the 

company having sufficient pipeline orders in hand. 

EUROPEAN GMP accreditation 

A rare certification for regulated markets for the company‘s 

Cephalosporin products. The Cephalosporin plant of the 

company have been inspected by the European authorities and 

Manufacturing 
Facility

Beta Lactum 

PDLI- Derabassi

PDL II - Panchkula

Non Beta 
Lactum

PDL IV - Lalru

Research and Development 
Centre

PDL III-Barwala
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are accredited to be complying with the manufacturing and 

quality control standards as per the European goods 

manufacturing practice. The European GMP certification is a 

pre-requisite for export to the European Union. 

Accreditation by Japanese PMDA  

PMDA (Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices Agency) is 

Japanese regulatory agency, working together with Ministry of 

Health, Labour and Welfare. The company received an official 

accreditation from Japan‘s ministry of Health, Labour and 

Welfare, enabling it to manufacture and supply Cephalosporin 

non sterile drugs to the Japanese market. 

Korean FDA 

Approved for Cefaclor, and Cefuroxime Axetil by Korean 

regulatory agency. 

OHSAS 18001-2004 by DNV 

OHSAS 18000 is an international occupational health and 

safety management system specification. 

ISO 14001-2004 by DNV 

This certificate proves the environmental management system 

of the company.  

Risks Concerns and its management 

Risk in a pharmaceutical Company are a natural phenomenon 

the global and Indian pharmaceutical industry continues to be 

regulated by various regulatory agencies. Stringent regulatory 

norms, delay in obtaining regulatory approvals for key 

products, patent litigations, currency fluctuations and pricing 

guidelines in the domestic market are risks that can affect the 

company‘s business. The risk management activities also 

include assessment and review of financial risks such as 

currency risks, credit risks and liquidity. 

Major Risks and their mitigations strategies 

Risk of economic slowdown 

Effect: A slowdown in global economy can affect our global 

business. PDL has vast business and revenues dependent on 

the regulated sales from Europe. 

Strategy: PDL has a business plan to diversify its regulated 

business into other emerging markets and keep strengthening 

its domestic arm. 

Risk of Competition 

Effect: Our products face ample competition from domestic API 

players . This results in immense pressure on erosion of profits 

and sales. 

Strategy: PDL is going forward into development of new 

molecules and aiming to keep a continuous focus on the 

process improvement for its existing product range. 

Threat of the falling prices of Antibiotics  

Effect: With the increasing trend of ‗Generalization‘, changing 

government policies, the world is witnessing a fall in pricing of 

the finished formulations of antibiotics. This results in the 

erosion of selling prices of the Active pharmaceuticals 

ingredients. 

Strategy: PDL has a rich pipeline of niche molecules that have 

access to diversified therapeutic areas. 

 

Higher reliance on API supply 

Effect: Most of PDL‘s business relies on its API supplies. Any 

industry related change, competition from Chinese markets 

can intensely affect PDL‘s revenues. 

Strategy: Going forward, PDL is foraying into FDFs and 

strategic alliances with different innovators in AOIs for secured 

business. 

Personnel Risk 

Effect: Success of any Organization largely depends on the 

active resources and assets called- Human Beings. In the 

Pharma industry, where success banks on highly qualified 

employees, where rate of attrition is high, it is very important 

to retain people. 

Strategy: PDL has been looking forward to a proactive 

approach to human resource management and the retention of 

key management personnel. 

Review of Financial Performance 

Net Sales 

For the financial year 2015-16, the company registered a net 

sale of INR 742.26 million. The sales have sharply reduced 

largely on account of underutilization of its manufacturing 

facilities due to non- availability of sufficient working capital 

funds which caused banks lowering the valuation and 

consequently the drawing powers with retrospective effect. 

EBIDTA 

The EBIDTA for the financial year 2015-16 has been INR 

(3507) million due to underutilization of manufacturing 

facilities which resulted in reduced sales and proportionally 

higher expenses.  

PAT 

With the recent challenges gripping the economy, the company 

incurred a net loss of INR 4851.87 million in the FY 2015-16. 

Apart from the EBIDTA, the major factors accumulating to the 

unattractive bottom-line are the high interest rates, quality 

erosion of semi- finished stock and high incidence of 

overheads. 

Expenses 

The cost stands high due to increased input cost. The cost of 

employees and allied services stands at INR 106.76 million in 

FY 2015-16, against INR 170.12 million in the previous year. 

For the entire year, the other expenses stand at INR 427.90 

million against INR 375.14 million in the previous year.  

Interest 

The Cost of finance for the entire year stands at INR 1076.15 

million in FY 2015-16, against INR 986.86 million for the 

previous year.  

Depreciation, Amortization and Deferred Tax 

asset  

The depreciation in FY 2015-16 has gone down marginally to 

INR 225.51 million, against INR 238.22 million for the previous 

year.  The R&D writes off for the FY 2015-16 stands at INR 

445.07 million, against  INR 491.46 million for the previous 

year. The deferred tax assets are NIL, against INR NIL in 

previous year.  
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Report on 

Corporate Governance 
1. COMPANY‟S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
This report on Corporate Governance forms part of the Annual Report. Corporate Governance refers to a combination of laws, 
regulations, procedures, implicit rules and good corporate practices that ensure that a Company meets its obligations to optimize 
shareholders‘ value and fulfill its responsibilities to the community, customers, employees, Government and other segments of the 

society. Parabolic Drugs Limited (Parabolic) is committed on adopting the best practices of Corporate Governance as manifested in 
the Company‘s functioning to achieve the business excellence by enhancing long-term shareholders‘ value. Parabolic is committed to 
achieve the best standards of Corporate Governance through complete transparency in its dealings with the management, associate 
companies and other third parties. The Management of Parabolic understands its accountability and responsibility towards its 
shareholders/investors, regulatory authorities and also for other sections of the society. 

 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

2(A) Board Meetings:  
During the financial year 2015-16, the Board met 9 times on the following dates: 

     -28th April, 2015        

     -18th May, 2015 

     -14th August, 2015  

     -22nd September, 2015 

     -14th November, 2015 

     -17th December, 2015 

     -13th February, 2016 

     -17th February, 2016 

     -4th March, 2016 

2(B) Composition as on 31st March, 2016:   

The Board of Directors comprises of an Executive Chairman (CMD), 1 Whole Time Director and 3 Non-Executive Directors. Out of the 

total strength of 5 Directors, 3 Directors are Independent, thus it meets the stipulated requirement of Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement. 

The composition of the Board of Directors and the attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings during the year and at last Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and also the number of other Directorship in Indian Public Limited Companies: 

 

 
 

Name of the 
Director 

Designation & 
Category 

No. of 
Board 

meetings 
attended 

Attendance 
at last AGM 

Total no. of 
Directorship 

in other 
companies 

No. of 
committee 

memberships 
in other 

companies 

Total no. of 
Board 

chairmanship 
in other 

companies 

Total no. of 
committee 

chairmanship 
in other 

companies 
Pranav 
Gupta 

Chairman &  
Managing 
Director  

8 Yes 2 Nil 2 Nil 

Vineet 
Gupta 

 

Whole Time  
Director 

8 No 2 Nil Nil Nil 

Arun 
Mathur* 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

NIL No Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Jagjit Singh 
Chahal 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

9 No Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Vandana 
Singla 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

2 No Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Sanjeev 
Kumar # 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director  

1 No Nil Nil Nil Nil 

*Ceased to be Director W.e.f 22-09-2015 
#appointed w.e.f 17-12-2015 
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2(C) Disclosure of Change 

 

NAME OF DIRECTOR POSITION NATURE OF CHANGE DATE OF EVENT 

Sanjeev Kumar Additional Director Appointment 17.12.2015 

Arun Mathur Director Resignation 22.09.2015 

 
 
2(D) Detail of Remuneration paid to the Executive Directors for the Financial Year 2015-16: 
The details of the remuneration paid to the Chairman & Managing Director and Executive Directors/Whole Time Director for the 
Financial Year 2015-16 is as under: 
 

Particulars Pranav Gupta Vineet Gupta 
Salary, Allowances and perquisites         
(in Million) 

1.2 - 

Bonus/Performance Incentive                 - - 

Retirement Benefits - - 

Stock options - - 

Tenure 3 Years 3 Years 

Notice Period & Severance Pay - - 

Number of shares held 824100 701550 

        

 

2(E) Details of Remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors for the Financial Year 2015-16: 
 Non-Executive Directors are not entitled to any remuneration except sitting fees for the Board and Committee Meetings. The 

details of the sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors for the Financial Year 2015-16 is as follows: 
 

Name of the Director Sitting Fee (in Rs.) 

Mr. Arun Kumar Mathur NIL 

Mr. Jagjit Singh Chahal NIL 

Mrs. Vandana Singla NIL 

Mr. Sanjeev Kumar NIL 

 

 COMMITTEES: 

 

3(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE:  

 

As at 31st March, 2016, the Audit Committee comprised of Three Directors namely Mr. Jagjit Singh Chahal, Mr. Pranav Gupta and 
Mrs. Vandana Singla. 

Mr. Jagjit Singh Chahal is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as contained in 
Companies Act and also as contained in the Corporate Governance Clause of the Listing Agreement.  

 

The Audit Committee met four times during the financial year 2015-16 on the following dates: 

      -18th May, 2015                                     -                         14th August, 2015 

      -14th November, 2015    -                         13th February, 2016 

The attendance of the members of the Audit Committee during the financial year 2015-16 is given below:  

 

 

 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the 
Director 

Designation Executive/ Non 
Executive/  

Promoter 

Independent/ 
Non 

Independent 

No. of 

Audit Committee 

Meetings Attended 

1. Jagjit Singh Chahal Chairman Non-Executive Independent 4 

2. Pranav Gupta Member Executive & Promoter Non Independent 4 

3. Vandana Singla Member Non-Executive Independent 3 
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3(B) NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

a) Composition: 

As at 31st March, 2016, the Remuneration Committee of the Company comprised of three Directors namely Mr. Jagjit Singh Chahal, 
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar and Mrs. Vandana Singla. Mr. Jagjit Singh Chahal is the Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee.  

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met once during the financial year 2015-16 on 18-01-2016. 

The Membership & attendance of the members of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee during the financial year 2015-16 is 
given below:  

 

S. 
No. 

Name of the 
Director 

Designation Executive/ Non 
Executive/ 

Promoter 

Independent/ 
Non Independent 

No. of 
Remuneration 

Committee 
Meetings 

Attended 

1. Jagjit Singh Chahal Chairman Non-Executive Independent 1 

2. Sanjeev Kumar Member Non-Executive Independent NIL 

3. Vandana Singla Member Non-Executive Independent 1 

The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are as contained in Companies Act and also as contained in 
the Corporate Governance Clause of the Listing Agreement. 

 

3(C) STAKEHOLDERS‟ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

a. Composition:  

 

As at 31st March, 2016, the Stakeholders‘ Relationship Committee of the Company comprised of three Directors namely                           
Mr. Jagjit Singh Chahal, Mr. Sanjeev Kumar and Mrs. Vandana Singla. Mr. Jagjit Singh Chahal is the Chairman of the Stakeholders‘ 
Relationship Committee.  

 

S. No. Name of the 

Director 
Designation Executive/ Non 

Executive/ 
Promoter 

Independent/ Non 

Independent 

1. Jagjit Singh Chahal Chairman Non-Executive Independent 

2. Sanjeev Kumar Member Non-Executive Independent 

3. Vandana Singla Member Non-Executive Independent 

 

The Stakeholders‘ Relationship Committee constituted by the company looks into the redressal of Investors‘ complaints on various 
issues. 

The Stakeholders‘ Relationship Committee met once during the Financial Year 2015-16 on 14.01.2016. 

The e-mail id of the company for Investor Grievance is pdl.investors@parabolicdrugs.com 
Details of investor complaints during the financial year 2015-16: 

 

RECEIVED 

 

SOLVED PENDING 

4 4 0 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:pdl.investors@parabolicdrugs.com
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 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

 

The detail of General Body Meetings held during the last three financial years are given as below: 

 

Nature of Meeting Day, Date and time 
of AGM 

Venue Number of 
Special 

Resolutions 

Whether any 
special resolution 

passed last year 
through postal 

ballot 

Annual General Meeting 

 

Tuesday,  

29th September, 2015 

09.00 A.M 

PHD House,  

Sector 31 A, 

Chandigarh 

4 No 

Annual General Meeting 

 

Tuesday, 

30th September, 2014 

09.00 A.M 

PHD House, 

Sector 31 A, 

Chandigarh 

4 No 

Annual General Meeting Monday, 

30th September, 2013 

9.00 A.M. 

PHD House, 

Sector 31 A, 

Chandigarh 

4 2 

 

 DISCLOSURES: 

During the year, there were no materially significant transactions with related parties that may have potential conflict with the 

interests of company at large. Also there has not been any non-compliance by the Company, no penalties or strictures were imposed 

by the Stock Exchanges, the Securities and Exchange Board of India or any other Statutory Authority on any matter related to 

Capital Markets during the last three years. 

 

The Company has not so far, adopted any non-mandatory requirements as stated in Annexure III of the Listing Agreement except 

the Remuneration Committee and Whistle Blower Policy during the Financial Year 2015-16. As per the Whistle Blower Policy adopted 

by the Company, personnel of the Company have access to the Audit Committee. 

 

 CODE OF CONDUCT: 

 

The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct (―Code‖) for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The Code 

is available on the website of the Company i.e. www.parabolicdrugs.com. The Code has been circulated to all the members of the 

Board and Senior Management and they have affirmed compliance with the Code. 

 

A declaration signed by the Chairman & Managing Director to this effect is part of the Annual Report. 

 

 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

Presently, the Company communicates with the shareholders at large through its Annual Reports, publication of financial results, 

press releases in leading newspapers and by filing of various reports, information and returns with the Statutory Bodies like Stock 

Exchanges, Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of Companies. The information is published in prominent daily newspapers viz. 

Financial Express and Desh Sewak. The Investors‘ related information of the Company is also made available at the Company‘s                

web-site i.e. www.parabolicdrugs.com 

 

 GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

 

i. AGM: 20th Annual General Meeting 

 Date: 29th September, 2016 

 Time: 09.30 A.M. 

 Venue: PHD House, Sector 31-A, Chandigarh 

 

ii. Financial Calendar (2015-16) 
 First Quarter Results: August, 2016 
 Second Quarter Results: November, 2016 
 Third Quarter Results: February, 2017 
 Fourth Quarter and Annual Results: May, 2017 

 
iii.     Date of Book Closure: 23rd September, 2016 to 29th September, 2016 (Both Days Inclusive) 

 

http://www.parabolicdrugs.com/
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iv.        Listing on Securities: 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the following two Stock Exchanges: 

 

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 

Floor 25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001 

 

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) 

Exchange Plaza, BandraKurla Complex,  

Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400 051 

 

The Listing fee for the financial year 2016-17 has yet not been paid to both the Stock Exchanges. 

 

v. Stock Code: 

BSE: 533211 

NSE: PARABDRUGS 

 

vi. Market Price Data: High, Low during each month in last financial year: 

 

Month 

Open 

Price 

High 

Price 

Low 

Price 

Close 

Price 

No. of 

Shares 

Total 

Turnover 

(Rs.) 

Spread 

High-

Low 

 Spread  

Close-Open 

Apr-15 9.36 15.55 9.36 12.75 1499478 18836822 6.19 3.39 

May-15 12.98 13.69 7.22 8.72 747068 6921839 6.47 -4.26 

Jun-145 9.15 10.07 7.6 8.1 625368 5343407 2.47 -1.05 

Jul-15 8.5 11.06 7.81 9.47 471917 4625996 3.25 .97 

Aug-15 9.74 11 7.75 8.18 719856 6845358 3.25 -1.56 

Sep-15 8.76 10.74 6.97 9.04 639051 5874282 3.77 0.28 

Oct-15 9 10.29 8.68 8.82 390081 3639105 1.61 -0.18 

Nov-15 8.6 10.95 7.2 9.61 793429 7423335 3.75 1.01 

Dec-15 9.5 10.69 8.5 9.43 1200055 11628434 2.19 -0.07 

Jan-16 9.69 11.31 7.65 7.92 2016648 20567692 3.66 -1.77 

Feb-16 8.25 8.35 6 6.48 488416 3525044 2.35 -1.77 

Mar-16 6.71 7.49 5.05 5.4 665301 3813165 2.44 -1.31 

 

vii.  Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:    

 

 M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited  

 

 C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound               44, Community Centre,  

 L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (West)                     Phase-I, Near PVR, Naraina Ind. Area  

 Mumbai 400 078                                      New Delhi – 110 028 

 Tel: + (91 22) 2596 3828                           Tel: + (91 11) 4141 0592, 93, 94 

 Fax: + (91 22) 2594 6969                           Fax: + (91 11) 4141 0591 

 Email: mumbai@linkintime.co.in   Email: delhi@linkintime.co.in  

 Website: www.linkintime.co.in   Website: www.linkintime.co.in 

 

viii.  Share Transfer System: 

The Company has constituted a Share Transfer Committee of its Directors which meets as per requirement and in 

accordance with the provisions of the Listing Agreement and Companies Act. The list of valid transfers and objections, if 

any, are placed before the Committee for its approval/ Confirmation. 

 

All the requests for transfer are effected within the stipulated period under the Listing Agreement & Companies Act. 

Presently, the shares of the Company are traded on the Stock Exchanges compulsorily in demat form. The Company has 

participated as an issuer both with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL). The Shareholders may operate through any of the depositories. The International Securities Identification 

Number (ISIN) is INE 618H01016. No case is pending for transfer as well as dematerialization of shares as on                           

31st March, 2016.  

 

 

 

mailto:mumbai@linkintime.co.in
http://www.linkintime.co.in/
http://www.linkintime.co.in/
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ix. Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2016:  

No. of equity shares 
held 

No. of shareholders % of shareholders No. of shares % of shareholding 

Up to 500 10448 68.05 1885474 3.40 

501-1000 1992 12.97 1700898 2.74 

1001-2000 1233 8.03 1905469 3.07 

2001-3000 465 3.02 1219611 1.97 

3001-4000 241 1.56 871806 1.40 

4001-5000 236 1.53 1130703 1.82 

5001-10000 372 2.42 2786219 4.50 

10001 and above 366 2.38 50391834 81.41 

Total 15353 100 61892014 100 
 

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2016: 

Category No. of shares No. of 
shareholders 

% of shareholding 

Promoter & Promoter Group 23917427 14 38.64 

Public Shareholding    

Institutional     

Mutual Funds/ UTI/FIs/Banks/ Central & State 
Government 

1487323 3 2.40 

FVCF/FII 8141780 5 13.16 

Non Institutional    

- Individuals 20482187 14455 33.10 

- Body Corporate 3252045 207 5.26 

- NRI 1101388 195 1.78 

- Foreign Company 2318310 3 3.74 

- Trust/HUF 886767 379 1.43 

 -    Clearing Member 304787 92 0.49 

Total 61892014 15353 100.00 
 

x.   Dematerialization of shares and Liquidity: Presently, some of the Pre –IPO shares are  in physical mode and the    

  entire Post-IPO holding is in Demat form. 

xi.  Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely 
impact on equity: Not Applicable 

xii.  Plant Locations: 

 The plants of the Company are located at the following locations: 

a)  Parabolic Drugs Limited, 

 Village: Sundhran, P.O. Mubarakpur, Tehsil: Derabassi, District: Mohali, Punjab  

b)  Parabolic Drugs Limited, 

 Plot No. 45, Industrial Area, Phase II, Panchkula, Haryana 

c)  Parabolic Drugs Limited, 
 Plot No. 280-281, Phase I, Block 1, Alipur Industrial Estates, HSIIDC,  

 Tehsil Barwala, Haryana, District: Panchkula 

d)  Parabolic Drugs Limited, 
 Village: Chachrauli, Tehsil: Derabassi, District: SAS Nagar, Mohali 

xiii. Address for correspondence:  

Registered and Corporate Office: 
Parabolic Drugs Limited, 

 S.C.O. 99-100, Top Floor,  Sector 17 B, Chandigarh 160 017 

 Phone No‘s: 0172-3914638-668, Fax No:  0172-3914645  

 Website: www.parabolicdrugs.com 
 

xiv.     Green Initiative in Corporate Governance: 

 The Company support the Green Initiative taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‖MCA‖) vide its circulars issued in this 
regard Accordingly, to comply with better Corporate Governance Practice and to implement the said circulars, the Company 
opted to send the notices and Annual Report etc. in electronic form to the members at their registered-mail address.  

 During the previous financial year, the Company sent Annual Report including Notice of AGM in electronic form to those 
members whose e-mail addresses were registered with their respective depositories (NSDL & CDSL) and the Company.  

http://www.parabolicdrugs.com/
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Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance  
of Corporate Governance 

 

The Members 

Parabolic Drugs Limited, 

S.C.O. 99-100, Top Floor, 

Sector 17-B, Chandigarh 

 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. Parabolic Drugs Limited 

(“the Company”), for the year ended 31
st
 March 2016 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the 

Company with Stock Exchanges for the period 1 April 2015 to 30 November 2015 and as per the relevant 

provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 („Listing Regulations‟) as referred to in Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations for the 

period 1 December 2015 to 31 March 2016. 

 

The Compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 

examination was limited to review the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company, for 

ensuring the compliance, of the condition of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression 

of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information an according to the explanations given to us and based on the 

representation made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement/Listing 

Regulations, as applicable.. 

 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as the future viability of the Company nor the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 

 

 

            For S.K  Bansal & Co., 

             Chartered Accountants 

 

 

           (S.K. Bansal) 

Place: Chandigarh                Membership No. 013147 

Date: 13/08/2016                                FRN 002222N 
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Declaration Regarding Compliance  

With Code of Conduct 
 
 

 

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior 

Management of the Company. 

 

It is hereby affirmed that all the Directors and Senior Managerial personnel have 

complied with the Code of conduct and have given a confirmation in this regard. 

 

 

       

 Sd/- 

Place: Chandigarh Pranav Gupta 

Dated: 13.08.2016 Chairman & Managing Director 
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Certificate of Chairman & Managing Director and                     

General Manager (Finance & Accounts)  
 

We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement for the April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015 

and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading.  

 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company‘s affairs and are in the 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

(iii) No transactions entered into by the Company during the years which are fraudulent, illegal or 

violative of the company‘s Code of Conduct. 

 

Further, we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the 

company pertaining to reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit 

Committee: 

 

a) deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and 

the steps they have taken or proposes to take to rectify these deficiencies; 

 

b) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

 

 

c) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

 

d) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company‘s internal 

control system over financial reporting. 
 

 

 

                      Sd/-                 Sd/-   

Place: Chandigarh                General Manager                  Pranav Gupta 

Dated: 28.05.2016     Finance & Accounts   Chairman & Managing Director 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO 
THE MEMBERS OF PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements 
of M/s. Parabolic Drugs Limited which comprises the 
Balance sheet as at 31st March 2016 and the Statement 
of Profit & Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year 
then ended and a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information. 

Management‟s Responsibility for the Financial 

Statements 

The Company‘s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 (―the Act‖) with respect to the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read 

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 

that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error.  

Auditor‟s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit.  

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the 
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 
required to be included in the audit report under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 

on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement.  
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 

evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditor‘s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 
financial control relevant to the Company‘s preparation of 

the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by 
Company‘s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.  
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, subject to 

Note 25(1) of the financial statements regarding 
confirmation of debit or credit balances on 
whatsoever account, the aforesaid financial 
statements read with note 25 forming part of 
financial statements give the information required by 
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 

view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India: 

a) in the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2016; 

b) in the case of Statement of Profit & Loss , of the 
Loss for the year ended on that date and 

c) in case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows 

for the year ended on that date.  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor‘s Report) Order, 
2016 (―the order‖) , issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Act, 
we enclose in the Annexure ―A‖ a statement on the 

matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order, 
to the extent applicable . 

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information 
 and  explanations, which to the best of our 
 knowledge and  belief were necessary for the 

 purposes of our audit; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as 
required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as appears from our examination of those 
books. 

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit & 
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements 
comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received 

from the Directors, as on 31st March 2016 and 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none 
of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March 
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2016 from being appointed as a Director in terms 
of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to adequacy of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting of the company 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls , 
refer to our separate report in Annexure 'B': and  

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor‘s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us :  

i) The company has disclosed the impact of 

pending litigations on its  financial position in the 

financial statements; 

ii) The Company has made provision  as required 

under the applicable law or accounting 

standards, for material foreseeable losses, if 

any, including derivatives contracts; and  

iii) There has been no delay in transferring 

amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 

Company.  

Chandigarh                 FOR S.K. BANSAL & CO. 

 Dated: 28th May 2016  CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 Firm Registration No. 002222N 

     (S.K. Bansal) 

Partner 

Membership No: 013147 

     Name:   M/s. S.K. Bansal& Co. 

                    Chartered Accountants 

   Address: Kothi No. 3193, Sector 28 – D, 

                       Chandigarh-160002 

 

Annexure-`A‟ referred to in the Independent Auditors‟ Report to the Members of M/s. Parabolic 

Drugs Limited, on the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2016. 

 

(i) (a) As confirmed by the management , the Company is maintaining proper records showing full 

particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. However it is not up to date 

as on 31st March, 2016. 

 (b)We are informed that the company has framed programme of periodical physical verification of 

its fixed assets in phased manner, which in our opinion is reasonable having size of the company 

and nature of its business. As confirmed by the company, during the year ended 31st March 2016, 

physical verification of the fixed assets was carried out by the management during the year and no 

material discrepancy was noticed on such verification. 

(c)According to the information & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties as disclosed in Note-9 to theses 

financial statements, are held in the name of the company. 

(ii)  According to the information & explanations given to us, the inventories comprises of raw material, 

  work in progress, material at shop floor , semi-finished goods and finished goods total valuing Rs  

  40.10 crores as on 31st March 2016 have been physically verified and certified by the management  

  which have been relied upon. As confirmed by management, no material discrepancies were  

  noticed on physical verification of the same.    

(iii)  Since the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited 

 Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 

 Companies Act, 2013, so paragraph iii (a),iii (b) & iii(c) is not applicable. 

(iv)  In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has 

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and 

investments made and  guarantees and securities provided by it. 
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(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 

76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent notified. 

(vi) The company is required to maintain cost records as prescribed by Central Government under 

section 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and according to the information and explanations given 

to us the company has maintained proper records as prescribed by central government However 

we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether 

they are accurate or complete. 

(vii)(a) According to information and explanations given to us and the records of the company 

examined by us , in our opinion, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 

including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate 

authorities . There are no statutory dues outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the 

date they become payable except as given below: 

 

S. 

No. 

Nature of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount 

(Rs. In 

Lacs) 

Period to which 

amount relates 

1 Employee State Insurance 

Act,1948  

ESI Payable-Derabassi 8.37 Feb-2015 to Sep-2015 

2 Employees Provident 

Funds & Miscellaneous 

Provisions Act,1952 

PF Payable-Derabassi 108.80 May-2014 to Sept-2015 

3 Employee State Insurance 

Act,1948 

ESI Payable-Panchkula 1.42 Apr-15 to Sep-15 

4 Employees Provident 

Funds & Miscellaneous 

Provisions Act,1952 

PF Payable-Derabassi 7.35 July-14 to Sep-15 

5 Employee State Insurance 

Act,1948 

ESI Payable-Contractor 

(Derabassi) 

2.50 Feb-14 to Sep-15 

6 Labour  Welfare Fund 

Act,1972 

Staff Welfare Fund Payable 0.49 Feb-15 to Sep-15 

7 Income Tax Act,1961 TDS Payable 26.16 Oct-14 to Sep-15 

8 Central Sales Tax Act and 

Sales tax Act of Various 

States 

Vat Payable (Baddi) 75.82 Jan-15 to Mar-15 

9 Central Sales Tax Act and 

Sales tax Act of Various 

States 

CST Payable (Baddi) 0.07 Jan-15 to Mar-15 

10 Central Sales Tax Act and 

Sales tax Act of Various 

States 

Vat Payable (Panchkula) 3.61 Sep-2015 
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the company 

examined by us , in our opinion , there are no material dues of income tax or sales tax or service 

tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited with the 

appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except  the following cases of Income tax ,Excise 

duty & Service Tax which are pending at various courts as there demand will be confirmed after 

order:- 

S. 

No

. 

Nature of 

the Statute 

Nature 

of Dues 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Period to which 

amount related 

Forum where dispute is 

pending  

1 Finance 

Act,1944 

Service 

Tax 

28.50 Lacs FY 2011-12 Commissioner (Appeals) 

2 Finance 

Act,1944 

Service 

Tax 

6.34 Lacs FY 2013-14 Deputy Commissioner 

Derabassi 

3 Central Excise 

act,1944 

Excise 

Duty 

5859.97 Lacs FY 2012-13 Punjab & Haryana High 

Court 

4 Central Excise 

act,1944 

Rebate 

Claim 

875.95 Lacs FY 2012-13 Commissioner Chandigarh 

5 Central Excise 

act,1944 

Excise 

Duty 

10.00 Lacs FY 2008-09 CESTAT 

6 Central Excise 

act,1944 

Rebate 

Claim 

15.61 Lacs FY 2011-12 Joint Secretary Ministry of 

Finance 

7 Income Tax 

Act  1961 

Income 

Tax 

243.96 Lacs 

(Including penalty 

of Rs 70.15 Lacs) 

A.Y 2005-06 Income Tax Appellate 

Tribunal 

8 Income Tax 

Act  1961 

Income 

Tax 

86.19 lacs A.Y. 2007-08 Income Tax Appellate 

Tribunal 

9 Income Tax 

Act  1961 

Income 

Tax 

 0.41 lacs A.Y. 2008-09 Income Tax Appellate 

Tribunal 

 

10 Income Tax 

Act  1961 

Income 

Tax 

457.51 lacs  A.Y. 2009-10  

 

Income Tax Appellate 

Tribunal 

11 Income Tax 

Act  1961 

Income 

Tax 

5.96 Lacs 

 

A.Y. 2010-11 Income Tax Appellate 

Tribunal 

12 Income Tax 

Act  1961 

Income 

Tax 

1.13 Lacs 

 

A.Y. 2011-12 Income Tax Appellate 

Tribunal 
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(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and as confirmed by 

management, the company has defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institutions & banks 

as all the credit facilities from most of banks/financial institutions of the company have already 

been classified as NPA . 

        During the F.Y.2012-13 the company has made application for restructuring of debts under CDR 

Mechanism which has been approved and stands implemented, the cutoff date being 30th 

September 2012 and the company stands exit from CDR Mechanism on 28th October 2015 vide 

letter CDR(PMJ) No. 442/2015-16 dated 31st October 2015. 

(ix) Since no money has been raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 

instruments) during the year, the requirement of paragraph 3(ix) is not applicable and further we 

report that the no fresh term loans has been raised by the company during the year under report. 

(x) During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in 

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to information & 

explanation given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the company or on 

the Company by its officers or employees noticed or reported during the year nor have we been 

informed of any such case by the Management. 

(xi) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records of 

the company , the company has paid/provided for the managerial remuneration in accordance with 

the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company is not a 

Nidhi Company and Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, provisions of clause 

3(xii) of the order are not applicable. 

(xiii) The company has entered into transactions with the related parties in compliance with the 

provisions of sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The detail of suck related party transactions have 

been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard 18, Related Party 

Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Company (Account) 

Rules, 2014. 

(xiv) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records of 

the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

(xv) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records of 

the company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 

persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the order are not 

applicable. 

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

1934. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the order are not applicable to the company. 

  

 Chandigarh;                                FOR S.K. BANSAL & CO., 

Dated: 28th May 2016               CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

 

     

                  (S.K. Bansal) 

                     Partner 

                                                                  Membership No: 013147 

FRN No.002222N 

     Name:   M/s. S.K. Bansal & Co. 

                    Chartered Accountants 

          Address: Kothi No. 3193, Sector 28 – D, 

                       Chandigarh-160002 
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Annexure-B 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OF PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED 
 
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED 
Chandigarh (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
“the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 
31, 2016, based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”]. 
 
 
 

Chandigarh;  FOR S.K. BANSAL & CO. 

Dated: 28
th
 May 2016  CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

  

  

 (S.K.Bansal) 

   Partner 

 Membership No: 013147 

  FRN No 002222N 

 Name:   M/s. S.K. Bansal & Co. 
                    Chartered Accountants 

   Address: Kothi No. 3193,  
Sector 28 – D, 

                       Chandigarh-160002 
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PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED 
    

(CIN No. L24231CH1996PLC017755)     

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2016     

   

(Rs. In Millions)  
 

 
PARTICULARS NOTE  

As at 
31st March 2016 

 As at 
31stMarch 2015 

 I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES        

(1) Shareholders' Funds        

(a) Share Capital 1 618.92                  618.92   
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2  (7691.50)             (2,839.63)  
(2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment   260.01                  260.01   
(3) Non-Current Liabilities        

(a) Long-term borrowings 3 7315.30              5,632.91   
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4             298.89    254.59  
(c) Long term provisions 5               15.10 24.58   
(4) Current Liabilities        

(a) Short-term borrowings 6           2,402.14  3,941.98   
(b) Trade payables 7           931.78     1,019.09  
(c) Other current liabilities 8             1619.37  588.92   

TOTAL             5,770.01            9,501.37  

II. ASSETS        

(1) Non-current assets        

(a) Fixed assets 9      
     (i) Tangible assets             3711.90     3,950.49  
     (ii) Intangible assets                          -                     0.83  
     (iii) Capital work-in-progress                 65.18       65.18   
(b) Non-current investments 10               63.25         63.24   
(c) Other non-current assets 11 467.68     912.75   
(2) Current assets        

(a) Inventories 12           401.02     3,153.83   
(b) Trade receivables 13             700.60     980.50   
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 14               6.37         30.23   
(d) Short-term loans and advances 15             311.05       296.96   
(e) Other current assets 16               42.96        47.36   

TOTAL             5,770.01   9,501.37   

 

 
Significant Accounting Policies & 

25       Notes on Financial Statements (0.00) 
     

        The accompanying notes (No. 1 to 25) are an integral part of Financial Statements   

    
         As per our report of even date On behalf of the Board   

   
For S.K. BANSAL & CO. 

    

   Chartered Accountants 
       Firm Registration Number: 002222N Sd/- 

 
 Sd/- 

    

 
Whole Time Director                     Managing Director 

    
 

Vineet Gupta Pranav Gupta 

    
 

(DIN-01256753) (DIN-00914361)  
   

    
 

   S.K. BANSAL 

       Partner Sd/- 

     Membership No. 013147 GM (Finance & Accounts) 
      

Place: Chandigarh 
       Date:28.05.2016 
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PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED 
(CIN No. L24231CH1996PLC017755) 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016 

(Rs. In Millions)  

 PARTICULARS NOTE As at 
31st March 2016 

 As at 
31st March 2015 

 REVENUE     

 Gross Revenue from sale of products   831.03          2,399.34 
 Less: Excise Duty                  88.77 111.53 
 Net Revenue from sale of products   742.26  2,287.81 
 Other operating revenue                  13.70 29.99 
 I. Revenue from Operations 17 755.96 2,317.80 
 II. Other Income 18                 3.05 12.39 
 III. Total Revenue (I +II)                759.01 2,330.19 
 EXPENSES     
 Cost of  Materials consumed 19 582.06 2,089.39 
 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 

Stock-in-Trade 
20 2,703.12          468.99 

 Employee benefit expenses 21 106.76 170.12 
 Finance costs 22 1,076.16 986.86 
 Depreciation and amortization expense 23 670.58 729.68 
 Other expenses 24 427.90 375.14 
 IV. Total Expenses   5,566.58 4,820.18 
 V. Profit before tax(III-IV)   (4,807.57) (2,489.98) 
 VI. Tax expense:     
  (1) Current tax (including wealth tax)   - - 
  (2) Deferred tax Charge/ (Credit)   44.30 1,303.25 
  (3) Tax Adjustment Earlier Years   -                              

- 
     44.30 1,303.25 
 VII. Profit for the period (V-VI)   (4,851.87)             

(3,793.23)  
 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 

Outstanding (In Millions Number) 

  61.89 61.89 

 VIII. Earning per equity share of Rs.10 each:     
        (1) Basic   (78.39) (61.29) 
        (2) Diluted   (78.39) (61.29) 

 
Significant Accounting Policies & 

25      

 
Notes on Financial Statements 

     
        

 

The accompanying notes (No. 1 to 25) are an integral part of Financial 

Statements   
          As per our report of even date On behalf of the Board   

   
      For S.K. BANSAL & CO. 

    

         Chartered Accountants 
             Firm Registration Number: 002222N Sd/- 

 
 Sd/- 

    

 
Whole Time Director                     Managing Director 

    
 

Vineet Gupta Pranav Gupta 

    
 

(DIN-01256753) (DIN-00914361)  
        S.K. BANSAL 

   

 
   

     Partner 
   
Sd/- 

           Membership No. 013147 GM (Finance & Accounts) 

     
            Place: Chandigarh 

            Date:28.05.2016 
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PARABOLIC DRUGS LTD 
(CIN No. L24231CH1996PLC017755) 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 
                                                                                                                                                                             (Rs. In Millions) 

PARTICULARS 
As at 

31st March 2016 
 As at 

31stMarch 2015 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

(INCLD. WC CHANGES)     

 Profit/(Loss) before tax (4807.57) (2489.98) 

 Depreciation & amortization 225.51  238.22  

 Finance Expenses 1076.16  986.86  

 R & D Expenses Written off 443.23  489.61  

Misc Expenses Written Off 1.84  1.85  

Total Operating Cash flow before WC Changes (3060.83) (773.44) 

      

Working Capital Changes     

Current Assets     

- Inventory (2752.81) (522.04)  

- Debtors (279.90) (509.27)  

- Loans & Advances & Other Current Assets 9.69 (93.46) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Assets (3023.02) (1124.77) 

      

Current Liabilities     

- Trade Payables (87.32) (872.86)  

- Others Current Liabilities & Provisions 1030.45  484.97 

- Long Term Provisions (9.48) (2.88) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities 933.65 (390.77)  

      

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Working Capital 3956.67  734.00  

- Reversal of Income Tax 0.00  0.00  

Total Cash inflow /(outflow) Flow from Operations including  Working 
capital Changes  (A) 

(895.84) (39.44)  

      

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES     

- (Purchase)/Sale of Fixed Assets(Net) 13.91 (128.99) 

- Investment In Shares (0.02) (1.83)  

- Dividend 0.00  0.00  

- R&D Expenditure 0.00 (28.05) 

Total Cash Inflow/(out Flow) from Investment Activities  (B)                  13.89 (158.87) 
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  (Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS 
As at 

31st March 2016 
 As at 

31stMarch 2015 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

- Share Capital/Share Premium/ Share Application Money 0.00  0.00  

- Term Loans Additions / (Repayments) 1664.52  285.56  

- Unsecured Loans/Deferred Creditors 17.87  1.13 

- Increase / (Decrease) in Working Capital Loans (1539.83)  868.86 

- Finance Expenses (1076.16) (986.87) 

      

Total Cash inflow/(outflow) from Financing Activities (C)  (933.60)  168.68 

      

Net cash inflow/(outflow) During the Year(A+B+C) (23.87) (29.63) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents in the beginning of the year 30.23  59.87  

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 6.36  30.24 

   
NOTE:-     

1)      The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the ―Indirect Method‖ as set out in the Accounting 
Standard-3 (AS 3), Cash Flow Statement.  

2)      Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash on hand, current accounts and deposits with banks. 

3)      Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's 

classification disclosure. 
 
 

AUDITORS' REPORT:     

Under reference to our report of even date.                         

 

    

 

For and On behalf of the Board   

   
For S.K. BANSAL & CO. 

    

   Chartered Accountants 
       Firm Registration Number: 002222N Sd/- 

 
 Sd/- 

    

 
Whole Time Director                     Managing Director 

    

 
Vineet Gupta Pranav Gupta 

    

 
(DIN-01256753) (DIN-00914361) 

 

   S.K. BANSAL 

   

 

   Partner 

       Membership No. 013147 Sd/- 

     

 

GM (Finance & Accounts) 
     Place: Chandigarh 

       Date: 28.05.2016 
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2016 
 
     1. SHARE CAPITAL 

 
(Rs. in Millions) 

 
PARTICULARS 
  

31st March 2016 31st March 2015 

AUTHORISED 

72000000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 72000000) of Rs. 10 each 
 
 

 

 

720.00 720.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP 

 
  

61892014 Equity Shares (Previous Year 61892014) of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 618.92  618.92  

  TOTAL ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 618.92  618.92  

(A) RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING 

     EQUITY SHARES 

 
   

(No/Rs. in Millions) 

     PARTICULARS 31st March 2016  31st March 2015  
  Number Amount   Number   Amount  

Shares outstanding at the beginning of  61.89  618.92  61.89  618.92  
current reporting period         

          
Shares Issued & Subscribed during the Period 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

         

Shares Bought Back 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Shares outstanding at the end of  
61.89 618.92 61.89 618.92 

current reporting period 

     
 

(B) TERMS/ RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES 
       The Company has only One Class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 10 each. Each holder of Equity share is entitled to one 

vote per share with a right to receive per share dividend declared by the company. The company declares and pays dividend in 
Indian rupees.The Dividend proposed by Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. 
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, 
after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in the proportion to the number of Equity shares held by the 
Shareholders. 

(C) DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES IN THE COMPANY 

     PARTICULARS 31st March 2016  31st March 2015  
  Number % Holding   Number   % Holding   

M/s PNG Trading Pvt. Ltd. 14171836 22.90% 14171836 22.90% 

          
M/s Parabolic Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 6385891 10.31% 6385891 10.31% 

          
M/s BTS India Private Equity Fund Ltd.       2900884 4.69% 5467484 8.83% 

     
 

2. RESERVE & SURPLUS 
 

 
 

(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS 
31st March 
2016  

31st March 2015  

  Profit and Loss Account     

At the beginning of the year          (4,474.15) (684.26) 

Add/(Less) : Net Profit/(Loss)  for the Year 
             

(4851.87) 
              

(3,793.23) 

Less: Appropriations     

Addition on account of Dep. Adjustment as per schedule-2 of Co's Act 2013                     -  3.34 

At the end of the year           (9,326.02)             (4,474.15) 

Capital Reserve     

At the beginning and at the end of the year                    0.34  0.34 

Capital Subsidy     

At the beginning and at the end of the year                 3.00                       3.00  

Security Premium     

At the beginning of the year      1,631.18               1,631.18  

Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
             

(7,691.50) 
                  

(2,839.63) 
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(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2016 31st March 2015 

 

3. LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
  

 Secured:     

Term Loans from Banks 
              

6,972.53                 5,308.01  

Unsecured:     

Due to Others                 327.67                    323.37  

Due to Directors 
                    

15.10  
                         

1.53    

  
              

7,315.30  

               

5,632.91  

Terms of borrowings are as under: 
Term Loans from Banks are secured by way of 1st pari passu charge on all existing & future fixed assets of the company at all 
locations with equitable mortgage of land & building, 2nd pari passu charge on all the current assets of the Company and pari passu 
charge on the collateral properties of M/s Parabolic Infrastructure P Ltd, M/s PNG Trading P Ltd & also personally guaranteed by               
Mrs. Rama Gupta, Mr. J.D.Gupta, Mr T.N Goel, Mr Pranav Gupta and Mr. Vineet Gupta. 

 

4. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 
  

 Deferred Tax Liability              (A)     

Related to Fixed assets                  298.89                   254.59  

Deferred Tax Assets                (B)     

Related to Accumulated Loss                         -                   -  

                                       (A-B)               298.89         254.59 

 

5. LONG TERM PROVISIONS 
  

 Provision for Employee Benefits-Gratuity                    10.01                      15.84  

Provision for Employee Benefits-Leave Encashment 

 5.09  8.74  

                  15.10         24.58  

 

6. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS   

 Secured: 
Working Capital Loans from Banks: 

  

  
  

  

      -Cash Credit     2,183.70           3,537.36  

      -Buyer Credit                         -                      -  

      -LC Devolvement 140.32                    141.69    

      -Temporary overdraft from Banks                  78.12                    262.93  

          2,402.14          3,941.98  

Working Capital borrowings from Banks are secured by way of first pari passu charge on hypothecation of entire present & future 
current assets of the Company, Second pari passu charge on all fixed assets of the Company and pari passu charge on the collateral 
properties of M/s Parabolic Infrastructure P Ltd, M/s PNG Trading P Ltd & also personally guaranteed by Mrs Rama Gupta, Mr. J.D. 
Gupta, Mr T.N Goel, Mr. Pranav Gupta and Mr Vineet Gupta.  

 

 7. TRADE PAYABLES 

Sundry Creditors – Materials 824.70 903.65 

Sundry Creditors – Expenses 47.69                    48.55 

Sundry Creditors - Capital Expenses 59.39 66.89 

TOTAL 931.78 1,019.09 
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(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS  31st March 2016   31st March 2015  

 
8. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

   
 

Current maturities of Long Term Debt -                          -    

Share Application money due for refund                    0.05                       0.05  

Cheques Payable 
                    -  

                         
4.65   

Advance from Customers                    14.85                     24.12  

Statutory Liabilities                    30.84                     26.12  

Other Expenses Payable                 1,573.63                    533.98  

      1,619.37  588.92  

 

 

1) All the Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management as on 31st March, 2016. 
2) During the Year, the depreciation has been provided on the basis of useful life of assets as prescribed under schedule- II of the 

companies Act,2013. 
 

 

9. FIXED ASSETS                                                                                                    (Rs. in Millions) 
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

  USEFUL 
LIFE IN 
YEARS 

 AS ON 1-
4-2015 

ADDT-ION 
DURING THE 

PERIOD 
(01.04.2015 - 

30.09.15) 

ADDT-ION 
DURING THE 

PERIOD       
(01.10.2015-
31.03.2016) 

DEDUCTION 
DURING THE 

YEAR 

TOTAL AS 
ON 

31.03.2016 

AS ON  
1-04-2015 

PROVIDED 
DURING 

THE YEAR 

ADJUSTMENT 
OF 

DEPRECIATION 
AS PER USEFUL 

LIFES 

ASSETS SOLD/ 
WRITTEN 

BACK/ 
ADJUSTMENT 

AS ON 
31.03.2016 

AS ON 
31.03.2016 

AS ON 
31.03.2015 

1. TANGIBLE ASSETS:            

Land & Site 
Development - 38.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.42 38.42 

Factory Building 
30 945.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 945.64 112.30 30.06 0.00 0.00 142.36 803.28 833.34 

Non Factory Building 

60 6.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.50 1.29 0.11 0.00 0.00 1.40 5.11 5.21 

Plant & Machinery 
20 3316.35 0.00 0.00 11.13 3,305.23 594.03 158.95 0.00 1.86 751.11 2,544.12 2722.33 

Office Equipment 5 12.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.55 8.71 2.88 0.00 0.00 11.59 0.96 3.84 

Furniture & Fixture 
10 134.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.50 46.52 13.09 0.00 0.00 59.60 74.90 87.98 

TUBEWELL 
5 6.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.04 4.23 1.11 0.00 0.00 5.34 0.70 1.81 

Vehicles 6 27.29 0.00 0.00 14.10 13.19 18.07 2.74 0.00 9.45 11.36 1.83 9.22 

Computers & 
Peripherals 3 13.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.86 12.84 0.15 0.00 0.00 12.99 0.87 1.02 

Research & 
Development - 
Fixed Assets 

- 351.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 351.48 104.17 15.61 0.00 0.00 119.78 231.71 247.32 

TOTAL 
 

4,852.64 0.00 0.00 25.22 4,827.42 902.14 224.69 0.00 11.31 1115.52 3,711.90 3,950.49 

2. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
       

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Computer 
Software 

3 7.12 0.00 - 0.00 7.12 6.29 0.82 0.00 0.00 7.11 0.00 0.83 

3. CAPITAL 
WORK IN 
PROGRESS 

 
65.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.18 65.18 

TOTAL (1+2+3) : 
 

4,924.93 0.00 0.00 25.22 4,899.71 908.44 225.51 0.00 11.31 1122.64 3777.08 4016.50 

PREVIOUS YEAR 
 

4,798.27 54.56 863.03 790.93 4,924.93 675.88 238.22 3.34 2.32 908.44 4,016.50 4,122.38 

 
NOTE: 
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(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS  31st March 2016  31st March 2015 

 

10. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
  

 A. TRADE INVESTMENTS:     

Parabolic Research Labs Ltd      (Unquoted, Fully paid up) 

  

                   49.50  

  

                    

49.50  
4950000 equity Shares (PY 4950000) of Rs, 10/- each 

Ziven Lifesciences  Ltd    (Unquoted, Fully paid up) 

                  12.50 

                    

12.50  1250000 equity Shares (PY 1250000 ) of Rs. 10/- each 

B. NON TRADE INVESTMENTS:     

Investment in equity instruments     

(1) Nimbuja Greenfield (Punjab) Ltd- Unquoted, Fully paid up   

        0.19  

  

        0.19  18750 Equity shares (PY 18750) of Rs. 10/- each 

(2) Mohali Green Environment Private Ltd- Unquoted, Fully paid up 

  

                    1.06  

  

                      

1.05  
106800 Equity shares (PY 105000) of Rs. 10/- each 

                63.25              63.24  

 
    

11. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS   

 
Other Non Current Assets     

-Preliminary Expenses                3.92               5.76               

-Research & Development Expenses                  463.76 906.99 

 

       467.68       912.75  

12. INVENTORIES   

  Raw Materials                  72.64                   117.95 

 Work in Process/ Semi Finished Goods             322.23                 3,022.18  

 Finished Goods                     6.15                    9.32 

 Stores and Consumables                   -                       4.38  

  
              401.02  

               

3,153.83  

Inventory has been valued as per inventory taken, valued and certified by the management on which we have relied upon. 

13. TRADE RECEIVABLES   Rs. in Millions  

Unsecured, Considered Good)     

Outstanding for a period of: 

 

     -More than six Months 

  

                  

681.72  

  

                  

720.06 

        -Less than six Months           18.88               260.44 

Less: Provision for doubtful debts 
- 

                   -    

- 

     -    

  700.60 980.50 
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(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS  31st March 2016  31st March 2015  

 
14. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

  
 

Cash in hand  and as imprest 3.71                                          1.08 

Cheques in Hand 

Balance with Banks 
-                      0.59 

-  

- Current accounts 1.08 2.05 

- Public issue refund account 0.05 0.05 

- Fixed Deposit accounts 1.53 26.46 

  
                         
                   6.37     

                    
30.23  

 

15. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 

  

 

Loans and Advances to Related Parties 26.83                              23.49  

Loans and Advances to Employees 0.42                                     0.45 

Security Deposits 24.04                        14.05  

Deposits/Balances with Statutory Authorities 193.15                              195.92 

Unexpired Expenses 0.08                                       2.60  

Commercial Advances                          - - 

      -For Raw materials/ Expenses 44.09                                  38.40  

      -For Capital Goods 22.44                                   22.05  

   
311.05                  

                  
296.96  

 

16. OTHER CURRENTS ASSETS 

   

Interest accrued but not due on Fixed deposits                         -                         -  

Advances Recoverable in cash or Kind or for value to be received  42.96                 
 

                47.36  
  

  
  

42.96                                 47.36  

 
17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

 
  

 
 

Gross Revenue from sale of products 831.03                        2,399.34 

Other Operating Revenue 13.70                                  29.99  

 
Less: Excise duty attributable to products sold 

 
88.77                

 
              111.53  

  755.96                      2,317.80  

 
 
18. OTHER INCOME 

   
 

Interest Income                    2.26                 8.89  

Other non-operating income              0.79                   3.01  

 
Applicable net loss on foreign currency transactions and translations 

 
-                    

 
                0.49  

                   3.05               12.39  

  



   ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16         57 
                                                                                                                                     

 

(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS 

 

31st March 2016 

 
31st March 2015 

 

 

19. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 

  

RAW MATERIAL 
Opening Stock 117.95                 

  

              170.13  

Purchases           531.74  2,034.29 

Closing Stock                72.64                117.95  

 
  

 

           577.05  

 

           2,086.47  

 

STORES & SPAIRS- 

 

 

 

  

Opening Stock  4.38                    5.25  

Purchases                 0.63                  2.05  

Closing Stock                    -               4.38  

                    5.01                  2.92  

  
              

 582.06  

               
2,089.39  

      

20. (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-
IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE   

 

 

Opening Stock: 
  Finished Goods                  9.32                 46.47 

Work in Process            3022.18              3,454.02  

 
  

 
           3,031.50  

 

          3,500.49  

 
Closing Stock: 

 
  

 

  

Finished Goods                 6.15                  9.32  

Work in Process           322.23              3,022.18  

  328.38                        3,031.50  

  

               
2703.12             468.99 

      

21. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES   
 

Salary, Wages and other allowances                  95.25                    151.34  

Staff and labour Welfare Expense                    4.01                   7.78 

Contribution to Statutory Funds         7.50                    11.00 

 
  

 

               
106.76 

 

              170.12  

 

22. FINANCE COST 

 
  

 

  

Interest expense              1073.61              953.17  

Other Borrowing cost 2.55 33.69 

            

            1076.16                              986.86  
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(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS  31st March 2016  31st March 2015  

 

23. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES 

  

Depreciation 225.51                  238.22 

Miscellaneous Expenditure written off 1.84 1.85 

Research and development expenditure written off 443.23 489.61 

               670.58               729.68  

 

24. OTHER EXPENSES 

 
  

 

  

Water & Electricity charges 101.71 152.57 

Repair & maintenance - - 

- Machinery 6.36 12.11 

- Building 0.30 0.93 

- Others 11.16 8.83 

Job work charges 1.99 3.34 

Generator set expenses 11.77 21.12 

Lab expenses 3.69 10.39 

Freight & other expenses (inward) 7.22 29.69 

Hire charges (nitrogen tank) 0.52 0.73 

__ 
  Travelling & conveyance 
  - Directors (including foreign travelling) 0.06 1.07 

- Others (including foreign travelling) 4.40 11.03 

Vehicle running & maintenance  0.57 1.73 

Printing & stationery 0.80 2.02 

Telephone expenses                        1.38 2.09 

Postage & telegram 2.46 1.81 

Insurance expenses 4.12 5.05 

Rate, fees & taxes 3.30 3.56 

Legal & professional charges                       6.08 5.82 

Directors remuneration 1.20 (2.30) 

Office expenses  9.47 10.92 

Security charges 3.92 5.22 

Auditors' remuneration 
  - Statutory auditor 0.50 0.53 

- Internal auditor - 0.18 

- Out of pocket expense -                          - 

Charity & donation -                      0.01 

Director sitting fee - 0.07 

Advertisement 0.39 - 

Office rent 0.79                     2.51 

Subscription fee                    0.01 0.17 

Testing charges 0.30 0.56 

Newspaper, books & periodicals - 0.01 

General repair & maintenance 3.34 3.96 

Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets                       2.86 1.00 

Foreign Exchange Flucation loss 195.92 - 

Insurance expenses (sales) 0.53 1.23 

Freight & cartage outward                    1.69 5.21 

Clearing & forwarding (export) 12.89 23.11 

Commission on sale 16.71 31.21 

Business promotion  1.02 7.93 

Balance Written Off                            - 1.00 

Rebate & discount 8.47 7.39 

Miscellaneous expenses - 1.33 

  427.90 375.14 
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PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED 

          

 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 

 

The company's summarized significant accounting policies are stated as below - 

A. CONVENTION 

       

 

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these Financial Statements to comply in all material respects  
with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under 

the historical cost convention. 

B. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

     

 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance 
with Accounting Standard -1 ―Disclosure of Accounting Policies‖. 

 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the company's normal operating cycle and 
other criteria set out in the Companies Act, 2013 based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of 
assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. 

 

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year, except 
for the change in accounting policy explained in Additional Notes. 

C. FIXED ASSETS 

       

 

All the fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost of 
acquisition of fixed assets includes all direct cost relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets as per Accounting 
Standard 10- ―Accounting for Fixed Assets‖. 

 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of fixed assets, which necessarily take substantial period 
of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized in accordance with Accounting Standard -16 ―Borrowing costs‖. 

 

Expenditure and outlays of money on uncompleted Fixed Assets are shown as capital work in progress until such time the 
same are completed. Capital work in progress is stated at cost. 

D. DEPRECIATION 

      

 

Depreciation on Fixed assets, Tangible and Intangible, have been provided on continuous process basis on the basis of useful 
life of assets as prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. During the year, depreciation on all the fixed 
assets has been provided at the rates applicable to continuous process industry on the straight-line method. 

E. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

     

 

The company provides for impairment loss, if any, to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceed their recoverable 
amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of 
estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its 

useful life. An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. 

F. PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 

     

 

Pre-operative expenses represent expenses incurred prior to the date of commencement of commercial production for 
setting up new manufacturing facilities or expansion of existing facilities. Until capitalization, all expenses are disclosed 
under pre-operative expenses pending allocation/capitalization and allocated to cost of fixed assets on capitalization. 

G. INVENTORIES 

       

 

Inventories are valued in accordance with Accounting Standard -2 ―Valuation of Inventories‖ and the method of valuation is 
given as under: 
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(i) Raw Material, Stores and 
Spares and Packing Materials 

Lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is less on FIFO Basis. However, 
materials and other items held for use in the production of finished goods are not 
written down below cost if the products in which they will be used are expected to be 
sold at or above cost. 

 

(ii) Works in Process / Semi 
Finished Goods 

At cost up to estimated stage of completion. Cost includes direct materials and labour 
and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. 

 

(iii) Finished Goods Lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials and labour and a 
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of 
Finished goods includes excise duty. 

          H. REVENUE RECOGNITION 

     

 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it can be reliably measured and is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the company. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized. 

 
Sale of Goods 

       

 

Revenue from sale of Goods is recognized at the point of dispatch of finished goods. The VAT liability has been provided as 
per the VAT Returns filed. The additional liability arising at the time of assessment will be booked as & when arise. Sales are 
exclusive of VAT. Excise Duty deducted from Revenue (Gross) is the amount that is included in the Revenue (Gross) and not 
the entire amount of liability arising during the year. 

 
Interest Income 

      

 

Interest Income is recognized on time proportionate basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable 
interest rate. Interest income is included under the head "Other Income" in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

 
Income from Job Work 

     

 

Income from job work is recognized on the basis of work executed as per the contract/agreement. 

 
DEPB(Duty Entitlement Pass Book) Income 

   

 

DEPB income is recognized by the Company after the admission of export benefit credited against the DEPB license realized 
from the Director General of Foreign Trade on eligible exports made by the Company and the gain (recognized on the basis 
of discount amount and the resultant difference between the license value and purchase value) on purchase of DEPB licenses 
from exporters for the purpose of payment of customs duty on import of raw material by the Company is also included 
within DEPB income. 

 
Investment Income      

  
 

Income from Investments is accounted on an accrual basis, inclusive of related tax deducted at source. Income from 
Dividends is accounted when the right to receive such dividends is established. 

  I. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 

    
          

 

Foreign Currency Transactions are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard-11-―The Effects of changes in 

Foreign Exchange Rates‖. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the 
transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated at the rate prevailing as on the balance sheet 
date. 

 

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting company‘s monetary items at rates 

different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year are recognized as income or expenses in the year 
in which they arise. 

 

Foreign Currency Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date. 

Any gains or losses are recognized in the profit and loss account. 
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J. INVESTMENTS 

 

The company follows AS-13 ―Accounting for investments‖ for treatment of its investments. Long Term investments are 

stated at cost. However, provision for diminution in value, other than temporary is made. Current investments are stated at 
the lower of cost and fair value, which is determined on an individual investment basis. 

K. RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

   
          

 

Retirement Benefits are accounted in accordance with Accounting Standard -15 ―Accounting for retirement benefits in the 

financial statements of employers‖ as follows: 

 

Defined Contribution Plan: 

     

 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company makes regular monthly 

contributions to Provident Funds and such paid/payable amounts are charged against revenue. 

 

Defined Benefit Plans: 

      

 

Liability in respect of defined benefit plans i.e. gratuity and leave encashment, are determined based on actuarial valuation 

made by an independent actuary as at balance sheet date .The actuarial gains or losses are recognized immediately in the 
profit and loss account. 

L. BORROWING COSTS 

      

 

Borrowing costs include interest and commitment charges on borrowings. As per Accounting Standard -16 ―Borrowing Costs‖ 

Costs incurred on borrowings directly attributable to development projects, which take substantial period of time to 
complete, are capitalized to respective projects and all other borrowing costs are recognized in the profit and loss account in 
the period in which they are incurred. 

M. SEGMENT REPORTING 

      

 

The company is exclusively in the Pharmaceutical business segment and thus  there is not more than one reportable 

segment, therefore the disclosure in the context of Accounting Standard 17 ―Segment Reporting‖ has not been considered 
necessary. 

N. TAXES ON INCOME 

      

 

The company provides for Current tax as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period, measured 

using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. 

 

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences between taxable income and accounting income subject to the consideration 

of prudence, measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance 
sheet date. Further, in respect of Deferred tax asset, it is recognized to the extent there is virtual certainty that there will be 
sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets. 

O. EARNING PER SHARE 

      

 

Basic Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the net earnings after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders 

by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per 
share net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

P. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES 

   

 

In accordance with the Accounting Standard -26 "Intangible Assets", Cost incurred on research and development expenses 

of revenue nature are recognized as intangible assets and amortized on a straight line basis over a period of five years. 
Subsequent expenditure on research and development of revenue nature are also added to the cost of intangibles and also 
written off in succeeding five years. 

 

Capital expenditure on Research & Development is shown under ―R&D Equipment‖ under Fixed Assets and depreciation have 

been have been provided on continuous process basis on the basis of useful life of assets as prescribed under Schedule II of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

Q. AMORTISATION OF EXPENSES 

    

 

Preliminary Expenses are amortized over a period of ten years. 
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R. EXPORT BENEFITS/ INCENTIVES 

    

 

Export entitlements under Duty Entitlement pass Book [DEPB] Scheme are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account when the 

right to receive credit as per terms of the scheme is established in respect of export made.  

 

Obligations/entitlements on account of Advance license scheme for import of raw material are accounted for on purchase of 

raw material and/ or export sales. 

S. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 

   

 

In accordance with Accounting Standard -29- ―Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets‖, which are material 
and where future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent and disclosed in notes 
on accounts to financial statements after careful evaluation by the management of the facts and legal aspects of the matters 
involved. 

T. USE OF ESTIMATES 

      

 

In preparing companies financial statement in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and reported amount of revenue and expenses during 
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Difference between actual results and estimates are 

recognised in the period in which the results are known/ materialised. 

U. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES HEDGING TRANSACTIONS 

  

 

The use of Financial Derivatives Hedging Contracts is governed by the Company‘s policies which provide principles on the 
use of such financial derivatives consistent with the company‘s risk management strategy. The company does not use 
derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes. 

 

Financial Derivatives Hedging Contracts are accounted on the date of their settlement/termination and realized gain/loss in 

respect of the settled/terminated contracts is recognized in the profit and loss account. 

          V. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

    

 

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank, cash in hand and short term 

investments with an original maturity of three months or Less. 

  

 
 

       W CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (FOR THE PURPOSE OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT) 

 

Cash flows are prepared using the Indirect Method, whereby profit / loss before extra ordinary items and tax is adjusted for 

the affects of transactions of non cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The 
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based on available information. 

 
 

X. OPERATING CYCLE 

 

Based on the varied nature of products / activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and 

their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has considered its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose 
of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non current. 
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25. Additional Notes to the Financial Statements: 

   (1) Debit or Credit Balances on whatever account are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation. 
 

(2) The work-in-process / semi – finished goods and by product etc. have been grouped as closing stock and the 
variation is stock has been worked out accordingly. 
 

(3) The amount less received from the parties against sales made to them has been charged to Rebate & Discount 
Account and vice-versa. 
 

(4) In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets and loans and advances have a value on realization at 
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. Adequate provisions have been made for 
all the known liabilities. 
 

(5) The Company has called for the information from its suppliers as regard to disclosure required under Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. The replies from most of the suppliers in this regard are still 
awaited. Hence the information required to be given in accordance with section 22 of the said act is not 
ascertainable and not disclosed . 
 

(6) Commission on sales and rebate & discount are accounted for when accounts are finally settled with the agents, 
including conclusion of underlying sales contracts. 

    (7) Fixed Deposit with banks of Rs. 1.52 mn (Previous year Rs. 26.46 mn) are pledged as margin money with 

banks. 
 

(8) The Company has been approved U/s 35 (2AB) of the Income Tax Act,  1961 by the Prescribed Authority i.e. The 
Secretary, Department of Scientific and Industrial Research, Govt. of India, New Delhi for co-operation in In-house 
Research and Development facility at Derabassi and Barwala upto 31.03.2016 vide letter No. TU/IV-RD/2502/2013  
dated 18th September,2013. The revenue expenditure already incurred in the preceeding years has been treated as 
deferred revenue expenditure and is being written off over the period of 5 years  as per the policy of the company.  
 

(9) 

 
 
       
   (10) 

The Inventory valuing Rs 401.01 mn comprises of raw material,  stock of work in progress, semi finished goods 

including recovery stock and material at shop floor as physically verified as on  31st March 2016,the balance have 
been taken as per records of the company. 
 
Since the company has not sent any balance confirmation letters to Sundry parties (Including Debtors, Creditors, 
Advance to Suppliers and Advance from Customers) as on 31st March, 2016, the balances have been taken as per 
records of the company. 
 

(11) 
 
 

 
(12) 

During the F.Y.2012-13 the company has made application for restructuring of debts under CDR Mechanism which 
has been approved and stands implemented, the cutoff date being 30th September 2012 and Company stand exit 
from CDR Mechanism on 28th October 2015 vide letter CDR(PMJ) No. 442/2015-16 dated 31st October 2015 
 
A sum of Rs.260 mn received by company as share application money from Promoters/ Promoters' Associates, to 
comply a critical condition to infuse an amount of Rs 260 Mn in the form of Equity Share Capital of the Company, as 
stipulated under CDR package sanctioned to the Company pursuant to a scheme approved under the Corporate Debt 
Restructuring Framework of Reserve Bank of India .Now, the said amount of subscription money of Rs 260 mn has 
been received by the Company. The special resolution to this effect has been passed by the shareholders of the 
company by postal ballot on 31st January, 2014, however, the allotment of shares to the proposed allottees is 
pending awaiting the In-Principle approval of the Stock Exchanges required under the Listing Agreements. Approval 
from BSE has been received but pending due to NOC not received from the Lead Bank for allotment of the same. 
 

   (13) 
 
 
 

 
   (14) 
 
 
 
 

   (15) 

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 72 crores to Rs. 82 crores vide resolution 
passed in  Annual General Meeting of the members of the company held on 29th September 2015, but the company 
has not notified the Registrar of companies by Filing form SH-7 prescribed under the Companies General Rules & 
Forms due to non receiving of NOC from the lead bank for the allotment of shares to promoter and promoter group. 
 
 
The company has incurred losses of Rs 4851.87 mn (PY Rs 3793.23 mn) during the current year and the company 
has net current liabilities of Rs 3491.29 mn (PY net current liabilities of Rs 1041.11mn) as on 31.03.2016. Further 
the company's accumulated losses have resulted in erosion of its entire net worth. The continuous losses have 
adversely affected the cash flows of the company. 
 
During the Financial Year 2015-16 most of banks have not charged interest for the full year due to NPA 
classification. The company has made provision of Interest due to Bank/Financial institution amounting to                
Rs 1035.24 mn @10.50% per annum in respect of such loan accounts. 
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  (16) 
 
 
    
    
 (17) 

During the year, M/s J.M.Financial Asset Reconstruction Company Private Limited has taken over the loans/debts 

outstanding of the company from State Bank of Patiala, State Bank of Hyderabad, ICICI Bank Ltd & Uco Bank and 

provision for interest in respect of these banks has been provided @10.50% for the year. 

 
 
During the year 2015-16 the company has paid Director remuneration to Shri Pranav Gupta  Rs 0.4 mn per month 

for three months (Apr'15-June'15) , the balance remuneration has not been taken by Shri Pranav Gupta due to 

financial crises . Moreover Mr Vineet Gupta (Whole Time Director) also has not taken any remuneration during the 

year. 

 

(18) During the year, Company has filed application with Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction(BIFR) on 22nd 
May 2015 and the date of hearing was fixed on 2nd March 2016 which is pending. 

  
  (19) Disclosure in accordance with accounting standard (AS 29) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 

  
   

    

(Rs. in Millions) 

Particulars As at 31st 
March, 2015 

Additions 

during the 
year 

Amount paid/ 

reversed 
during the 

year 

As at 31st March, 
2016 

Gratuity 15.84 2.80                   8.63 10.01 

Leave Encashment 8.74 1.93              5.58 5.09 

 

(20) 

 
Taxation 

      

        1 In order to comply with the requirement of Accounting Standard –22 ‗‘ Accounting for Taxes on Income, the company 

has followed the deferred tax method of accounting. Consequently the company has accounted the deferred tax for 

the current period amounting to Rs. 44.30 mn in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 

 2 Deferred Tax Asset/ Liability are attributable to the following items: 

    

    
 (Rs. in Millions) 

Particulars 
Deferred tax 

Asset/ 
(Liability)31.3.2
015 

(Charge) / 
Credit 

Deferred tax Asset/ 
(Liability) 31.3.2016 

Deferred Tax( Liability)\Asset        

Difference between Tax and Book Written down 
value of Fixed Assets 

(254.59) (44.30) (298.89) 

Total 
  

(254.59) (44.30) (298.89) 

 

(21) 

 

Fixed Assets possessed by PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED are treated as Corporate Assets and are not cash generating 

units as per Accounting Standard-28. In the opinion of Management, there is no impairment of fixed assets of the 

Company.  
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(22) 

 
Earnings Per Share 

 
 

(Rs/No. in Millions) 

  Description 2015-2016 2014-2015 

  Profit/(Loss) for the year (Amount in Rs.) 

 (4,851.87)    (3,793.23) 

  Weighted average number of Ordinary shares outstanding (In 
Nos) 61.89       61.89  

  Add: Dilutive effect of potential  ordinary shares (In Nos)                                    
-    

                                   0    

  Weighted average number of Ordinary shares in computing 

diluted earning per share (In Nos) 
                            

61.89  
                            61.89  

  Earnings per share on profit for the year (Face value Rs.10/- per 
share)     

  
     - Basic 

           (78.39) (61.29) 

  
     - Diluted 

                          
(78.39) 

                         (61.29) 

 

 

(23) Employee Benefits: 

 Consequent upon adoption of Accounting Standard on Employee Benefits" (As 15) (Revised 2005), as required by the 
Standard, the following disclosures are made : 

 

 (As valued and certified by Actuary)  

 
     

      (Rs. in Millions) 

 

 

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of 
the present value of the defined benefit obligation 

Gratuity 
(Unfunded) 

Leave Encashment 
(Unfunded) 

 
 

Obligation at period beginning    (April 1, 2015)                     15.84 8.74 

 
 

Current service Cost                      1.56 1.25 

 

 

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present 
value                           1.24                    0.68 

 
 

Actuarial (gain)/loss                        (2.72) (2.51) 

 
 

Benefits paid                      (5.91) (3.07) 

 

 

Obligation at the year end   (March 31, 2016)                     10.01 5.09 

 

 

Changes in plan assets                      N.A N.A. 

 
 

Plan assets at period beginning, at fair value - - 

 
 

Expected return on plan assets - - 

 
 

Actuarial gain / (loss) - - 

 
 

Contributions - - 

 
 

Benefits paid - - 

 

 

Plan assets at the year end, at fair value Nil Nil 

 

 

Reconciliation of present value of the obligation 
and the fair value of plan assets 

   
 

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year Nil Nil 
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  (Rs. in Millions) 

 

 

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of 
the present value of the defined benefit obligation 

Gratuity 
(Unfunded) 

Leave Encashment 
(Unfunded) 

 

 

Present value of the defined benefits obligation at the end of 
the year 10.01                             5.09 

 

 

Liability  / (Asset) recognized in the Balance 
Sheet  10.01 5.09 

 

 

Cost for the year 

   
 

Current Service Cost 1.56 1.25 

 
 

Interest Cost 1.24 0.68 

 
 

Expected return on plan assets - - 

 
 

Actuarial (gain)/ loss    (2.72) (2.51) 

 

 

Net Cost recognized in the Profit and Loss 
Account 

 

                    0.08 0.58 

 

 

Assumption used to determine the benefit 
obligations: 

   
 

Interest rate 7.70% 7.70% 

 
 

Estimated rate of return on plan assets N.A. N.A. 

 
 

Expected rate of increase in salary 10.00% 10.00% 

 

 

Actual return on plan assets - - 

 

(24) 
  

Related Party Disclosures in accordance with the Accounting Standard-18 as notified by the 
Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 

  
        Key Management Personnel with whom transactions have taken place during the Year 

  
         1. Shri Pranav Gupta Managing Director 

    2. Shri Vineet Gupta Whole Time Director 
   

         

  Relatives of Key Management Personnel with whom transactions have taken place during 

the Year 

     1. J.D Gupta (HUF) 
   

        Subsidiary with whom transactions have taken place during the Year 

  
        1. Ziven Life Sciences Limited 

   2. Parabolic Research Labs Limited 

   Associates with whom transactions have taken place during the Year 
   

         1. Parabolic Infrastructure Private Limited. 
    2. Mohali Green Environment Private Limited. 

 

 

 3.Trackball Technology Pvt. Ltd. 
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 

 

Disclosure of transactions between the company and the Related parties during the year 
and the status of outstanding balances as on 31.03.2016 

 
     

(Rs. in Millions) 

  Nature of 
Transactions    

(Excluding 
Reimbursements) 

Subsidiary Associates Key 
Management 

Personnel 

Relatives of Key 
Management 

Personnel 

Total 

  Remuneration to Key 

Management Personnel 
0.00 0.00 1.20 0.00 1.20 

 
 

  0.00 0.00 9.60 0.00 9.60 

 
 

            

 
 

Rent Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.21 

 
 

  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.33 

 
 

            

 
 

Advances given 3.34 0.00 0.00 0.00              3.34 

 
 

  0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
 

            

 
 

Advances repaid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
 

         (20.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (20.75) 

 
 

            

 
 

Loan taken 0.00 14.10 13.57 0.00 27.67 

 
 

  0.00 0.00                1.53 0.00 1.53 

 
  

. 

     
 

Loan repaid 0.00 2.80 0.00 0.00 2.80 

 
 

  0.00 11.90 0.00 0.00 11.90 

 
 

            

 
 

Sale of Goods 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
 

  1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.02 

 
 

            

  Investment in Equity 

Shares 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
 

  1.50 0.50 0.00 0.00 2.00 

 
 

.      

 

 

Share Application Money 
given received back 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
 

  0.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.17 

 
 

            

 
 

Purchase of Land 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
 

  0.00 0.00 9.47 0.00 9.47 

 
 

            

 

 

Balances  as on               

31st March, 2016           

 
 

Investments 62.00 1.07 0.00 0.00 63.07 

 
 

  62.00 1.05 0.00 0.00 63.05 
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(Rs. in Millions) 

 

 

Nature of 

Transactions    
(Excluding 

Reimbursements) 

Subsidiary Associates Key 

Management 
Personnel 

Relatives of 

Key 
Management 

Personnel 

Total 

 

 

Loans & Advances 
(Asset) 26.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.83 

 
 

          23.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.49 

 
 

            

 
 

Loans (Liability) 22.10 294.07 15.09 0.00 331.26 

 
 

  22.10 289.77 1.53 0.00 313.40 

 
 

            

  Sundry Creditor-Capital 
Goods 

0.00 0.00 9.47 0.00 9.47 

 
 

  0.00 0.00 9.47 0.00 9.47 

 
 

            

 
 

Expenses Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.19 0.19 

 
 

  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.07 

 

 

 

      
Sundry Debtors 0.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.39 

 

 

 

 

1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 
              

1.02 

               

 

Note: Figures in Italics represents Previous Year's amount. 

 

            (25) Additional information pursuant to the provision of Schedule-III of the Companies Act, 2013 [As certified by the 
Management and accepted by the Auditors) 

         a) Value of Imports during the year  (C.I.F. Basis) 

   
    

 (Rs. in Millions) 

  Description 
For the year ended 31st 

March, 2016  
For the year ended 31st 

March, 2015 

  Raw materials                               308.54 1101.42 

  Capital goods 0.00 0.00 

          b) Value of Raw Material, Spare Parts & Components Consumed 
  

     
(Rs. in Millions) 

 Description 
For the year ended 31st 

March, 2016  
For the year ended 31st 

March, 2015 

 Value(In 
Lacs) 

 

Percentage of 
Total 

Value(In 
Lacs) 

 

Percentage 
of Total 

 Raw materials consumed     

 Indigenous 268.52 46.53% 985.05 47.21% 

 Imported 308.54 53.47% 1,101.421 52.79% 

 Stores & spares consumed -  -  

 Indigenous 5.00 100.00% 2.924 100.00% 

 Imported - - - - 
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c)  

 
 

 
Expenditure in Foreign Currency 

    
     

(Rs. in Millions) 
 

Description 
For the year ended                    

31st March, 2016  
For the year ended                

31st March, 2015 

 Commission on sales                                         11.59 24.29 
 Fee & Taxes 1.65 1.03 
 Legal, Professional , Consultancy expenses 0.98 0.00 

 Travelling expenses 0.43 1.33 
  

 

       d) Earnings in Foreign Currency 

     

     
(Rs. in Millions) 

 
Description 

For the year ended 31st 
March, 2016  

For the year ended 31st 
March, 2015 

 Export of Goods (F.O.B) 326.44 1115.56 

  
e) Dividend remittance in foreign currency 

   
     

(Rs. in Millions) 

 

Description 
For the year ended 31st 

March, 2016  
For the year ended 31st 

March, 2015 

 Amount of Dividend NIL NIL 

 
        

(26) Contingent Liabilities 

      (a)  Foreign Letter of Credit/Inland Letter of Credit/Bank guarantee issued by bankers: 

 

     
(Rs. in Millions) 

 
Description 

For the year ended 31st 
March, 2016  

For the year ended 31st 
March, 2015 

 Letter of Credit (Foreign/ Inland) * - 56.16 
 Bank Guarantees -                               27.11 
         (b) In respect of Income Tax matters pending before appellate authorities/CIT (Appeals) which company expects to 

succeed, based on decisions of Tribunals/ Courts. There is contingent liability amounting to Rs 79.52 mn. 

 (c) In respect of Service Tax matters pending before appellate authorities/Commissioner (Appeals) which company 
expects to succeed, based on decisions of Tribunals/ Courts. There is contingent liability amounting to                   

Rs 3.484 mn. 

 (d) In respect of Excise Duty matters pending before appellate authorities/Commissioner (Appeals) which company 
expects to succeed, based on decisions of Tribunals/ Courts. There is contingent liability amounting to                         
Rs 676.15 mn. 

 (e) In respect of Legal cases against the company, there is contingent liability amounting to Rs 9.55 mn. 

 
(27) Segment Reporting: 

       
There is not more than one reportable segment. Hence information as per AS-17 is not required to be disclosed. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF PARABOLIC 
DRUGS LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES  

 
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial 

statements of M/s. Parabolic Drugs Limited (hereinafter 

referred to as “ the Holding Company ”) and its subsidiaries 

(the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to 

as ―the Group‖ ) comprising of the Consolidated Balance sheet as 

at 31st March 2016 ,the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss, 

the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended 

and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ―the 

consolidated financial statements‖). 

Management‟s Responsibility for the Consolidated 

Financial Statements 

The Holding Company‘s Board of Directors is responsible for the 

preparation of these consolidated financial statements in terms 

of the requirements of the companies Act,2013(hereinafter 

referred to as ―the Act‖) that give a true and fair view of the 

consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 

performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rule, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies 

included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the 

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and the design,implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 

of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the 

consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding 

Company, as aforesaid. 

Auditor‟s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 

financial statements based on our audit. While conducting the 

audit,we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the 

accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

required to be included in the audit report under the provisions 

of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those 

Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the consolidated financial statements are free from 

material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 

about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated 

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor‘s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 

the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the 

Holding Company‘s preparation of the consolidated financial 

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for 

the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding 

Company has an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of 

such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the 

appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding 

Company‘s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 

presentation of the consolidated financial statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit 

evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports 

referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph 

below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements read with note 25 forming part of 

financial statement give the information required by the Act in 

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India: 

a) in the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of 
the Group as at 31st March 2016; 

b) in the case of Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss , 
of the Loss for the year ended on that date and 

c) in case of Consolidated cash flow statement, of the cash 
flows for the year ended on that date.  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1.  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our 

audit,we report, to the extent applicable ,   that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and 
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements; 



   ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16         71 
                                                                                                                                     

 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law 
relating to the preparation of the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books. 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet ,the Consolidated 
Statement of Profit & Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with 
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose 
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the 
Directors of the Holding Company, as on 31st March 2016 
and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the 
Holding Company and on the basis of report of Statutory 
auditors of the subsidiary companies, none of the 
Directors of the Group companies, is disqualified as on 
31st March 2016 from being appointed as a Director in 
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting of the Holding company and  its 
subsidiaries incorporated in India  and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls , refer to our separate 
report in Annexure 'A': and  

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the 
Auditor‘s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us and based on the 
consideration of report of the other auditors on separate 
financial statements as also the other financial information 
of subsidiary companies, as noted in the ―Other Matters‖ 
paragraph:  

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact 
of pending litigations on the consolidated financial position 
of the Group; 
 

ii. Provision has been made in the consolidated financial 
statements, as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if 
any, on long term contracts including derivatives 
contracts; and  

 

 
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required 

to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Holding Company and subsidiary companies 
incorporated in India.  

 

Chandigarh                                                      FOR S.K. BANSAL & CO., 

Dated: 28th May 2016                                    CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

          Firm Registration No. 002222N  
 

 

                   (S.K. Bansal) 

                         Partner 

                                                                  Membership No: 013147 

     Name:   M/s. S.K. Bansal & Co. 

                    Chartered Accountants 

   Address: Kothi No. 3193, Sector 28 – D, 

                       Chandigarh-160002 
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Annexure-A 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES 

 
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED AND ITS 
SUBSIDAIRY COMPANIES (“the Holding Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies are responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary Companies have, in all material respects, an adequate 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting 
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India”]. 
 
 
 

Chandigarh;  FOR S.K. BANSAL & CO. 

Dated: 28
th
 May 2016  CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

  

  

 (S.K.Bansal) 

   Partner 

 Membership No: 013147 

  FRN No 002222N 

 Name:   M/s. S.K. Bansal & Co. 
                    Chartered Accountants 

   Address: Kothi No. 3193,  
Sector 28 – D, 

                       Chandigarh-160002 
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PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED & ITS SUBSIDIARIES 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2016 

    

    

    

   
(Rs. in Millions)  

 
PARTICULARS NOTE  

 As at 
31st March 2016 

As at               
31st March 2015 

 I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES        

(1) Shareholders' Funds        

(a) Share Capital 1 618.92 618.92  
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 (7,776.03) (2919.04)  
(2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment   260.01 260.01  
(3)Minority Interest  - -  
(4) Non-Current Liabilities      

(a) Long-term borrowings 3                  7297.62 5613.72  
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 289.69 245.39  
(c) Long term provisions 5 15.10 24.58  
(5) Current Liabilities      

(a) Short-term borrowings 6 2416.33 3,959.16  
(b) Trade payables 7 932.37 1,021.11  
(c) Other current liabilities 8 1634.40 605.23  

TOTAL   5,688.41 9,429.08  

II. ASSETS      

(1) Non-current assets      

(a) Fixed assets 9    
     (i) Tangible assets   3,711.94 3,950.56  
     (ii) Intangible assets   0.06 0.92  
     (iii) Capital work-in-progress   65.18                     65.17  
(b) Non-current investments 10 1.26 1.24  
(c) Other non-current assets 11 469.26 915.90  
(2) Current assets      

(a) Inventories 12 403.56 3,159.27  
(b) Trade receivables 13 702.29 982.42  
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 7.28 31.96  
(d) Short-term loans and advances 15 284.63 274.28  
(e) Other current assets 16 42.96 47.36  

TOTAL   5688.41              9,429.08  

Significant Accounting Policies & 

25   Notes on Financial Statements (0.00) 
 

    The accompanying notes (No. 1 to 25) are an integral part of Financial Statements   

    
As per our report of even date On behalf of the Board  

For S.K. BANSAL & CO. 
   

Chartered Accountants 
   Firm Registration Number: 002222N Sd/- 

 
 Sd/- 

 
Whole Time Director                     Managing Director 

 
Vineet Gupta Pranav Gupta 

 
(DIN-01256753) (DIN-00914361) 

S.K. BANSAL 

   Partner 

   
Membership No. 013147 Sd/- 

 
 

GM(Accounts & Finance) 
 Place: Chandigarh                  

   Date: 28.05.2016 
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PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED & ITS SUBSIDAIRIES 
(CIN No. L24231CH1996PLC017755) 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31st MARCH 2016 
     (Rs. in Millions) 

 PARTICULARS NOTE As at 
31st March2016 

As at 
31st March 2015 

 REVENUE     

 Gross Revenue from sale of products   843.42 2402.95 

 Less: Excise Duty   88.77 111.53 

 Net Revenue from sale of products   754.65 2291.42 

 Other operating revenue   13.70 29.99 

 I. Revenue from Operations 17 768.35 2321.41 

 II. Other Income 18 3.27 12.42 

 III. Total Revenue (I +II)   771.62 2333.83 

 EXPENSES     

 Cost of  Materials consumed 19 590.71 2093.15 

 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-
in-Trade 

20 2706.02 468.36 

 Employee benefit expenses 21 109.09 174.58 

 Finance costs 22 1076.23 989.93 

 Depreciation and amortization expense 23 672.21 731.97 

 Other expenses 24 430.05 377.14 

 IV. Total Expenses   5584.31 4835.13 

 V. Profit before tax(III-IV)   (4812.69) (2501.30) 

 VI. Tax expense:     

  (1) Current tax (including wealth tax)   - - 

  (2) Deferred tax Charge/ (Credit)   44.30 1303.18 

  (3) Tax Adjustment Earlier Years   - - 

     44.30 1303.18 

 VII. Profit for the period (V-VI)   (4856.99)           (3804.48) 

 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding 
(In Millions Number) 

  61.89 61.89 

 VIII. Earning per equity share of Rs.10 each:     

        (1) Basic   (78.48) (61.47) 

        (2) Diluted   (78.48) (61.47) 

 
Significant Accounting Policies & 

25      

 
Notes on Financial Statements 

     

        

 

The accompanying notes (No. 1 to 25) are an integral part of 
Financial Statements   

    
As per our report of even date On behalf of the Board  

For S.K. BANSAL & CO. 
   

Chartered Accountants 
   Firm Registration Number: 002222N Sd/- 

 
 Sd/- 

 
Whole Time Director                     Managing Director 

 
Vineet Gupta Pranav Gupta 

 
(DIN-01256753) (DIN-00914361) 

S.K. BANSAL 

   Partner Sd/- 
  

Membership No. 013147 GM(Accounts & Finance) 

 
   Place: Chandigarh                                          

   Date:28.05.2016                                             
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PARABOLIC DRUGS LTD & ITS SUBSIDIARIES 
(CIN No. L24231CH1996PLC017755) 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 
(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS 
As at 

31st March 2016 
As at 

31st March 2015 

      

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

(INCLD. WC CHANGES)     

 Profit/(Loss) before tax (4812.69) (2501.49) 

 Depreciation & amortization 225.57 240.28  

 Finance Expenses 1076.23 989.93 

 R & D Expenses Written off 444.76  489.61 

Misc Expenses Written Off 1.88 2.28 

 Total Operating Cash flow before WC Changes (3064.25) (779.39) 

Working Capital Changes     

Current Assets     

- Inventory (2755.72) (521.41) 

- Debtors (280.12) (510.90) 

- Loans & Advances & Other Current Assets 5.95 (97.60) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Assets (3029.89)        (1129.91) 

Current Liabilities     

- Trade Payables (88.74) (872.19) 

- Others Current Liabilities & Provisions 1029.17 490.08 

- Long Term Provisions (9.48) (2.88) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities 930.95 (384.99) 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Working Capital (3960.84) (744.92) 

- Income Tax reversal -  - 

Total Cash flow from Operations include. WC    (A) 896.59 34.47 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES     

- (Purchase)of Fixed Assets (13.91) 128.99 

- Investment In Shares                  0.02 2.00  

- Dividend 0.00  0.00  

- R&D Expenditure 0.00 28.05 

Total Cash Inflow/(out Flow) from Investment Activities  (B) (13.89) 159.04 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

- Share Capital/Share Premium 0.00  0.00  

- Term Loans Additions / (Repayments) 1664.52  285.56  

- Unsecured Loans/Deferred Creditors 19.38 3.14 
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(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS 
As at 

31st March 2016 
As at 

31st March 2015 

- Increase / (Decrease) in Working Capital Loans 1542.83 866.08 

- Finance Expenses (1076.23) (989.93) 

Total Cash Flow from Financing        (C)  (935.16) (164.85) 

Net cash inflow/(outflow) During the Year(A+B+C) (24.68) (28.66) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents in the beginning of the year 31.96 60.63 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year                      7.28 31.97 

   
AUDITORS' REPORT:     

Under reference to our report of even date.                         

 

    

 

For and On behalf of the Board   

   
For S.K. BANSAL & CO. 

    

   Chartered Accountants 
       Firm Registration Number: 002222N Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

    

 
Whole Time Director                    Managing Director 

    

 
Vineet Gupta Pranav Gupta 

    

 
(DIN-01256753) (DIN-00914361) 

 

   S.K. BANSAL 

   

 

   Partner 

       Membership No. 013147 Sd/- 

     

 

GM(Finance & Accounts) 
     Place: Chandigarh 

       Date:28.05.2016 
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016 

     1. SHARE CAPITAL 
 

(Rs. in Millions) 
PARTICULARS 
  

FIGURES AS AT 31ST MARCH 
2016 

FIGURES AS AT 31ST MARCH 
2015 

AUTHORISED     
720.00  

  
72000000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 
72000000) of Rs. 10 each 

720.00  
  

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP   

618.92 
61892014 Equity Shares (Previous Year 
61892014) of Rs. 10 each fully paid up  618.92 

TOTAL ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID 
UP SHARE CAPITAL 618.92  618.92  

     
     (A) RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING 

   
     EQUITY SHARES 

    

  
(Rs/No. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2016  31st March 2015  

  Number Amount(Rs)  Number   Amount(Rs)  

Shares outstanding at the beginning of  61.89  618.92  61.89  618.92  
current reporting period         

Shares Issued & Subscribed during the  0.00  0.00                  0.00                   0.00 
Period         
Shares Bought Back ----- ----- ----- ----- 

Shares outstanding at the end of  
61.89 618.92 61.89 618.92 

current reporting period 

     (B) TERMS/ RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES 

     The Company has only One Class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 10 each. Each holder of Equity share is entitled 
to one vote per share with a right to receive per share dividend declared by the company. The company declares and pays 
dividend in Indian rupees. The Dividend proposed by Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the Shareholders in 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the 
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in the proportion to the number of Equity 
shares held by the Shareholders. 

 
(C) DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES IN THE COMPANY 

PARTICULARS 31st March 2016  31st March 2015 

  Number % Holding   Number   % Holding   

M/s PNG Trading Pvt. Ltd. 14171836 22.90% 14171836 22.90% 
          
M/s Parabolic Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 6385891 10.31% 6385891 10.31% 
          
M/s BTS India Private Equity Fund Ltd. 2900884 4.69% 5467484 8.83% 
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(Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS   
 31st March 2016   31st March 2015  

    

 
2. RESERVE & SURPLUS 

 
  

 Profit and Loss Account     

At the beginning of the year                 (4,553.56)                 (752.24)  

Add/(Less) : Net Profit/(Loss)  for the Year              (4,856.99)             (3,804.66) 

Less: Appropriations     

Share of minority loss                         -                           -    

Addition on account of Dep. Adjustment as per scehdule-2 of Co's Act 2013                       3.34    

At the end of the year              (9,410.55)             (4,553.56) 

Capital Reserve     

At the beginning and at the end of the year                     0.34                     0.34  

Capital Subsidy     

At the beginning and at the end of the year                     3.00                     3.00  

Security Premium     

At the beginning and at the end of the year               1,631.18               1,631.18  

Grand total of Reserve & Surplus              (7,776.03)              (2,919.04)  

Note : - Out of total shares belonging to promoter and promoter's group , Shares in nos 22645045 ( 36.95%) of 
total share capital are encumbered. 
  

3. LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
    

 Secured:     

Term Loans from Banks/ Financial Institutions               6,972.53               5,308.01  

Unsecured:     

Due to Others                  306.07                  301.77  

Due to Directors                     19.02                         3.94    

                7,297.62               5,613.72  

Terms of borrowings are as under:       
Term Loans from Banks/Financial Institutions are secured by way of 1st pari passu charge on all existing & future fixed assets of the 
company at all locations with equitable mortgage of land & building, 2nd pari passu charge on all the current assets of the Company 
and pari passu charge on the collateral properties of M/s Parabolic Infrastructure P Ltd, M/s PNG Trading P Ltd & also personally 
guaranteed by Mrs Rama Gupta,Mr. J.D.Gupta, Mr T.N Goel, Mr Pranav Gupta and Mr Vineet Gupta. 
As on 31st March 2016 all the loan accounts from Banks / Financial Institutions are classified as NPA by the Banks except the Canara 
Bank, IDBI & ICICI Bank. 
 

 
4. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 

    
  

Deferred Tax Liability              (A)     

Related to Fixed assets                  298.88                  254.58  

Deferred Tax Assets                (B)     

Related to Accumulated Loss                     9.19               9.19  

TOTAL (A-B)                    289.69              245.39 

  
 

    

5. LONG TERM PROVISIONS 
 

  
 

Provision for Employee Benefits-Gratuity                    10.01                    15.84  

Provision for Employee Benefits-Leave Encashment                     5.09                    8.74  

                       15.10                   24.58 
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 (Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS   
31st March 2016  31st March 2015  

 
  

 
6. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS  

  
 

Secured:     

Working Capital Loans from Banks/Financial Institutions:     

      -Cash Credit               2,197.88               3,554.54  

      -LC Developement                  140.32                         141.69    

      -Temprorary overdraft from Banks                  78.12  262.93 

                  2,416.33  3,959.16 

 
Working Capital borrowings from Banks are secured by way of first pari passu charge on hypothecation of entire present 
& future current assets of the Company, Second pari passu charge on all fixed assets of the Company and pari passu 
charge on the collateral properties of M/s Parabolic Infrastructure P Ltd, M/s PNG Trading P Ltd &  also personally 
guaranteed by Mrs Rama Gupta, Mr. J.D. Gupta , Mr T.N Goel, Mr. Pranav Gupta and Mr. Vineet Gupta. 
  

  
 

    

7. TRADE PAYABLES 
  

    

Sundry Creditors - Materials                  825.30               905.67  

Sundry Creditors - Expenses                    47.68                    48.55  

Sundry Creditors - Capital Expenses                    59.39                    66.89  

                  932.37               1,021.11  

  
  

    

8. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 

       

Share Application money due for refund                     0.05                     0.05  

Cheques Payable                     -                        5.03    

Advance from Customers                    19.40                    29.86  

Statutory Liabilities                    31.65                    26.53  

Other Expenses Payable                  1583.30                    543.76  

                   1634.40                  605.23  

 
Note: Since most of the credit facilities have been classified as NPA dung the year, the Company has not make 
separate disclosure of current maturities of long term debt during the year. 
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9. FIXED ASSETS                                                                                                    (Rs. in Millions) 
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

  USEFUL 
LIFE IN 
YEARS 

 AS ON    
1-4-2015 

ADDT-ION 
DURING THE 

PERIOD 
(01.04.2015 - 

30.09.15) 

ADDT-ION 
DURING THE 

PERIOD       
(01.10.2015-
31.03.2016) 

DEDUCTION 
DURING THE 

YEAR 

TOTAL AS 
ON 

31.03.2016 

Up to 
31.3.2015 

PROVIDED 
DURING 

THE YEAR 

ADJUSTMENT 
OF 

DEPRECIATION 
AS PER USEFUL 

LIFES 

ASSETS SOLD/ 
WRITTEN 

BACK/ 
ADJUSTMENT 

AS ON 
31.03.2016 

AS ON 
31.03.2016 

AS ON 
31.03.2015 

1. TANGIBLE ASSETS:            

Land & Site 
Development - 38.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.42 0.00 0.00 0.00             0.00 0.00 38.42 38.42 

Factory Building 30 945.64 0.00               0.00 0.00 945.64 112.30 30.06 0.00 0.00 142.36 803.28 833.34 

Non Factory Building 60 6.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.50 1.29 0.11 0.00 0.00 1.40 5.11 5.21 

Plant & Machinery 10 3316.35 0.00 0.00               11.13         3,305.23 594.03 158.95 0.00 1.86 751.11 2,554.12 2,722.33 

Office Equipment 5 12.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.62 8.73 2.90 0.00 0.00 11.63 0.99 3.89 

Furniture & Fixture 10 134.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.50 46.52 13.09 0.00 0.00 59.60 74.90           87.98 

TUBEWELL 5 6.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.04 4.23 1.11 0.00             0.00           5.34 0.70               1.81 

Vehicles 6 27.29 0.00            0.00               14.10 13.19 18.07 2.74 0.00 9.45 11.36 1.83             9.22 

Computers & 
Peripherals 3 14.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.22 13.19 0.15 0.00 0.00 13.34 0.89 1.04 

Research & 
Development - 
Fixed Assets - 351.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 351.48 104.17 15.61 0.00 0.00 119.78 231.71 247.32 

TOTAL   4853.07 0.00            0.00            25.22 4827.85 902.52 224.71 0.00 11.31      1115.91 3711.94 3950.56 

2. INTANGIBLE 
ASSETS   

           Computer 
Software 3 7.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.12 6.29 0.82 0.00            0.00 7.11 0.00 0.83 

Patents 
 

0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.19 0.10 0.04 0.00             0.00 0.14 0.06                0.09 

  
7.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.31 6.39 0.86 0.00 0.00            7.25 0.06 0.92 

3. CAPITAL 
WORK IN 
PROGRESS   65.18 0.00               0.00 0.00 65.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00        0.00                     65.18 65.18 

TOTAL (1+2+3) :   4925.56 0.00 0.00 25.22 4900.34 908.90 225.57 0.00 11.31 1123.16 3777.18 4016.65 

PREVIOUS YEAR   4798.89          54.56 863.03 790.93 4925.56 676.02 238.55 3.34 2.32 908.90 4016.65 4127.66 
 

NOTE: 
             

1) All the Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management as on 31st March, 2016. 
2) During the Year, the depreciation has been provided on the basis of useful life of assets as prescribed under schedule- II of the 

companies Act, 2013. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16         82 
                                                                                                                                     

 

PARTICULARS   
 31st March 2016  31st March 2015  

 
  

10. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
 

      

A. NON TRADE INVESTMENTS: 
 

    

Investment in equity instruments     

(1) Nimbuja Greenfield (Punjab) Ltd- Unquoted, Fully paid up 
 

    

18750 Equity shares (PY 18750) of Rs. 10/- each                     0.19                     0.19  

(2) Mohali Green Environment Private Ltd- Unquoted, Fully paid up 
 

    

105000 Equity shares (PY 55000) of Rs. 10/- each 
 

                    1.07                     1.05  

                        1.26                     1.24  

 
11. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS  

      

Other Non Current Assets     

     -Preliminary Expenses                     3.98                     5.86  

     -Research & Development Expenses                  465.28               910.04  

                     469.26               915.90  

 
12. INVENTORIES  

       

 Raw Materials                  72.64                  117.95  

 Work in Process/ Semi Finished Goods               322.23               3,022.18  

 Finished Goods                    8.69                    14.76  

 Stores and Consumables                    -                     4.38  

                  403.56               3,159.27  

Inventory has been valued as per inventory taken, valued and certified by the management on which we have relied upon. 
  
  

13. TRADE RECEIVABLES 
 

  
 

Unsecured, Considered Good)     

Outstanding for a period of:     

     -More than six Months                  683.41                  721.19  

     -Less than six Months                  18.88                  261.23  

Less: Provision for doubtful debts                         -                           -    

  
                 702.29               982.42  

   
  

14. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 
  

  

Cash in hand  and as imprest                     4.26                     1.15  

Cheques in Hand                     -                         0.59    

Balance with Banks     

- Current accounts                     1.16                    3.45 

- Public issue refund account                     0.05                     0.05  

- Fixed Deposit accounts                    1.81                    26.72  

                       7.28  31.96 

  

(Rs. in Millions) 
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 (Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS   
 31st March 2016  31st March 2015  

 
  

15. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 
 

  
 

Loans and Advances to Related Parties                         -                           -    

Loans and Advances to Employees                     0.67                     0.86  

Security Deposits                    24.14                    14.14  

Deposits/Balances with Statutory Authorities                  193.21                  195.99  

Unexpired Expenses 0.08                                         2.60  

Commercial Advances -  -  

      -For Raw materials/ Expenses                    44.09                  38.64  

      -For Capital Goods                    22.44                    22.05  

                     284.63                  274.28  

 

16. OTHER CURRENTS ASSETS  
  

 

Advances Recoverable in cash or Kind or for value to be received                     42.96                   47.36  

                       42.96                    47.36  

  
 

    

17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
   

Gross Revenue from sale of products               843.42               2,402.95  

Other Operating Revenue                    13.70                    29.99  

Less: Excise duty attributable to products sold                  88.77                  111.53  

                 768.35               2,321.41  

  
 

    

  
    

18. OTHER INCOME 
 

    

Interest Income                    2.29                    8.91  

Other non-operating income 0.98                                       3.02  

Applicable net loss on foreign currency transactions and translations                          - 0.49 

                       3.27                  12.42  

  
    

19. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 
 

  
 

RAW MATERIAL 
  

Opening Stock 117.95 170.13 

Purchases 540.39 2,038.05 

Closing Stock 72.64 117.95 

  585.70 2,090.23 

STORES & SPAIRS- 
  

Opening Stock                      4.38 5.25 

Purchases 0.63                     2.05 

Closing Stock                           - 4.38 

                       5.01 2.92 

   590.71 2,093.15 
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   (Rs. in Millions) 

PARTICULARS   
 31st March 2016  31st March 2015  

    

 
20. (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-
PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE 
   

Opening Stock:     

Finished Goods                   14.76   51.28                   

Work in Process               3,022.18               3,454.02  

      

                3,036.94               3,505.30  

Closing Stock:     

Finished Goods                    8.69                    14.76  

Work in Process               322.23               3,022.18  

                330.92               3,036.94  

  
  

                 2,706.02                 468.36 

  
  

    

21. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
 

  
 

Salary, Wages and other allowances                  97.49                  155.44  

Staff and labour Welfare Expense                     4.10                     7.78  

Contribution to Statutory Funds                    7.50                    11.36  

                     109.09                  174.58  

  
 

    

    

22. FINANCE COST 
 

    

Interest expense                  1,073.61                  956.22  

Other Borrowing cost                    2.62                    33.71  

                     1,076.23                  989.93  

  
 

    

  
 

    

23. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES   
 

Depreciation                  225.57                  238.55  

Miscellaneous Expenditure written off                     1.88                     2.28  

Research and development expenditure written off                  444.76                  491.14  

                     672.21                  731.97  
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(Rs. in Millions) 

 PARTICULARS    31st March 2016  31st March 2015  

24. OTHER EXPENSES 
   

Water & Electricity charges                  101.72                  152.57  

Repair & maintenance                          -      

- Machinery                    6.36                     12.11  

- Building                      0.30                     0.93  

- Others                      11.16                     8.83  

Job work charges                      1.99                     3.34  

Generator set expenses                     11.77                    21.11  

Lab expenses                     3.69                     10.39  

Freight & other expenses (inward)                     7.30                    29.71  

Hire charges (nitrogen tank)                      0.52                     0.73  

   
Travelling & conveyance      

- Directors (including foreign travelling)                      0.06                     1.07  

- Others (including foreign travelling)                     4.80                    12.40  

Vehicle running & maintenance                       0.57                     1.73  

Printing & stationery                      0.82                     2.03  

Telephone expenses                      1.38                     2.22  

Postage & telegram                      2.46                     1.91  

Insurance expenses                      4.13                    5.07  

Rate, fees & taxes                      3.40                    3.60  

Legal & professional charges                      6.20                     5.88  

Directors remuneration                     1.20                   (2.30)  

Office expenses                      9.48                     10.92  

Security charges                      3.92                     5.22  

Auditors' remuneration                          -                           -    

- Statutory auditor                      0.52                     0.55  

- Internal auditor                      -                     0.18  

- Out of pocket expense                          -                       -  

Charity & donation                      -                         0.01    

Director sitting fee                      -                         0.07    

Advertisement 0.39 - 

Office rent                      0.79                     2.51  

Subscription fee                      0.01                     0.17  

Testing charges                      0.30                     0.56  

Newspaper, books & periodicals                      -                     0.01  

General repair & maintenance                      3.34                     4.04  

 Loss on sale of fixed assets/ shares                      2.86                         1.00    

Foreign Exchange flucation loss                         196.01                       -  

   Insurance expenses (sales)                      0.53                     1.23  

Freight & cartage outward                      2.60                     5.30  

Clearing & forwarding (export)                     12.89                    23.11  

Commission on sale                     16.72                    31.21  

Business promotion                       1.02                    7.95  

Balance Written Off / short & excess recovery                     -                 1.00  

Rebate & discount                      8.84                     7.39  

Miscellaneous expenses                      -                     1.38  

                     430.05               377.14  
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PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES 
 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET 

AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

 

25. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

 

a. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION 

 

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting 

Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these Financial Statements to comply in all material respects  

with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the 

relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under 

the historical cost convention. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company unless otherwise 

stated. 

 

b. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION 

 

i) The consolidated financial statement relate to Parabolic Drugs Limited (the ‗Company‘) and its subsidiaries. The 

consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: - 

 

      The financial statement of the company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line by line basis by adding 

together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra group 

balances and intra group transaction resulting in unrealized profit or losses. 

      The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transaction 

and other event in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible in the same manner as in the 

company separate financial statements. 

 

     ii)  The subsidiaries considered in the consolidated financial Statements are:- 

Name of Company Country Of 

Incorporation 

% Age voting Power 

held as at 31.03.2016 

% Age voting Power 

held as at 31.03.2015 

Parabolic Research Labs 

Limited 

India 100.00 100.00 

Ziven Lifesciences 

Limited 

India 100.00 100.00 

 

c.    OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

These are setout in the notes to the financial statements under ‗Significant                                                                 

accounting policies and notes to accounts‘ of the financial statements of the Parabolic Drugs Limited and its subsidiaries. 
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Form AOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 

 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 

 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs (Millions) 
 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 

1.        Name of the subsidiary Parabolic Research Labs 
Limited 

Ziven Lifesciences Limited 

2.        Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if 
different from the holding company‘s reporting period 

NA NA 

3.        Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last 
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of 
foreign subsidiaries 

NA NA 

4.        Share capital 49.50 12.50 

5.        Reserves & surplus (27.53) (57.00) 

6.        Total assets 22.21 16.32 

7.        Total Liabilities 0.24 60.82 

8.        Investments - - 

9.        Turnover - 12.39 

10.    Profit before taxation (0.05) (5.07) 

11.    Provision for taxation - - 

12.    Profit after taxation (0.05) (5.08) 

13.    Proposed Dividend - - 

14.    % of shareholding 100% 100% 

 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations         Parabolic Research Labs Limited 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.     NIL 

 
Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

Name of associates/Joint Ventures PNG Trading Private Limited 

1.      Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2015 

2.      Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end  

No. 14171836 

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture - 

Extend of Holding% 22.90 

3.      Description of how there is significant influence Due to (%age) of Share Capital 

4.      Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated It is a separate entity 

5.      Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet - 

6.      Profit/Loss for the year (in Rs.) (116080.26) 

i.                     Considered in Consolidation N.A. 

ii.                   Not Considered in Consolidation N.A. 

 
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.   NIL 
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.  NIL 

 
Place: Chandigarh                                         For and on behalf of the Board 
Dated: 28th May, 2016                                                                    For Parabolic Drugs Limited  

 

                         Sd/- 

                                                                                                 (Pranav Gupta)                        
                                        Director 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the TWENTIETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the Company will be held on 
Thursday, the 29th day of September, 2016 at 9.30 A.M at PHD House, Sector 31A, Chandigarh to transact the following business:- 
 
Ordinary Business: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 

ended on that date, together with Report of Auditors and Directors thereon. 
 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Pranav Gupta, who retires by rotation in accordance with the Articles of Association of the 

company and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
3. To appoint Auditors for the year 2016-2017 and to fix their remuneration. 

 
Special Business: 

 
4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
―RESOLVED THAT in accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sanjeev Kumar (holding 
DIN No. 07372338), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 
December 17th, 2015, pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and 
who holds office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting pursuant to Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and 
Articles of Association of the Company, and in respect of whom a written Notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
has been received from a member signifying his intention to propose Mr. Sanjeev Kumar as a candidate for the office of Independent 
Director of the Company, whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director 
of the Company to hold office for a term up to 30th September, 2017,‖. 
 
5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

―RESOLVED that, pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Anil Sharma & Co., Cost Accountants, be and hereby 

appointed as the Cost Auditor of the Company to conduct audit of cost accounting records maintained by the Company for the year 

ending on March 31, 2017 at a remuneration plus out-of-pocket expenses as may be decided by Chairman & Managing Director of 

the Company. 

 

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following  Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

―RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196,197,198,203, schedule V and any other applicable provisions if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013, or any amendment or modifications or any re-enactment thereof and subject to such approvals as may be 

required, Mr. Pranav Gupta be and is hereby appointed as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 1st 

September, 2016 to 31st August, 2019 at the remuneration and perquisites as detailed below  

S.NO. REMUNERATION DETAILS 

I. Salary Salary will be  Rs.2,50,000 per month  

II Perquisites The perquisites shall be allowed in addition to salary. However, such 
perquisites shall be restricted to an amount equal to one year‘s salary as per 
details given below :-  

a) Medical Re-imbursement Expenses incurred by the appointee (including medi-claim insurance 
premium) on self and his family, subject to a ceiling of one month‘s salary in 
a year. 

b) Club Fees Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of two clubs. This will not include 
admission and life membership fees.  

c) Personal Accident Insurance Premium not to exceed Rs.5,000/- per annum. 

d) Provident Fund Contribution to provident fund will not be included in the computation of the 
ceiling on perquisites to the extent is not taxable under the Income-Tax Act, 
1961. The said contribution shall also be subject to the rules framed by the 
Company in this regard. 

e) Gratuity Gratuity payable shall not exceed half a month‘s salary for each completed 
year of service and this shall not be included in the computation of ceiling 
on perquisites. This will however, be subject to the ceiling prescribed by the 
Central Government from time to time.  

f) Telephone & Car  Free use of Company‘s car for official work along with Driver and two 
telephones including mobile at Company‘s cost.  

  

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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Explanation: 
 

“Family” means the spouse, the dependent children and dependent parents of the appointee. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to amend any term /condition of the said appointment 
or as may be required in terms of approval of Central Government and agreed to by the appointee and to do all acts, things and 
deeds as may be deemed necessary to give effect to the appointment of Mr. Pranav Gupta as Managing Director. 
  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Jagjit Singh Chahal, Director, be and is hereby authorised to execute an agreement on behalf of the 
Company with Mr. Pranav Gupta subject to such changes or modifications as may be approved by the members and Central 
Government and agreed to by the Board and by the appointee. 
 

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following   

Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

―RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196,197,198,203, schedule V and any other applicable provisions if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013, or any amendment or modifications or any re-enactment thereof and subject to such approvals as may be 

required, Mr. Vineet Gupta be and is hereby appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 1st 

September, 2016 to 31st August, 2019 and Mr. Vineet Gupta shall not be entitled to any salary , commission or perquisites, however 

, he shall be reimbursed all expenses as may be incurred b him regarding all business promotion activities of the Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors, be and is hereby authorised, to amend any term /condition of the said 
appointment or as may be required in terms of approval of Central Government and agreed to by the appointee and to do all acts, 
things and deeds as may be deemed necessary to give effect to the appointment of Mr. Vineet Gupta as Whole Time Director. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Jagjit Singh Chahal, Director, be and is hereby authorised to execute an agreement on behalf of the 
Company with Mr. Vineet Gupta subject to such changes or modifications as may be approved by the members and Central 
Government and agreed to by the Board and by the appointee. 

 
NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND 
AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 
COMPANY. THE PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 
HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.  THE BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED. 

 
2. The Information pursuant to Corporate Governance Clause of the Listing Agreement (s) regarding the Directors seeking 

appointment/re-appointment in the Annual General Meeting as proposed in Item No. 2 & 4 of the notice is annexed hereto 
separately and forms part of the Notice.  

 
3. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 23rd September, 2016 to 

29th September, 2016 (Both days inclusive). 
 

4. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Item No. 4 to 7 is annexed hereto 
and forms part of the Notice. 

 
5. The Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to notify the change in their address, if any, at the earliest to 

the Registrar & Transfer Agent. However, members holding shares in electronic mode may notify the change in their 
address, if any, to their respective Depository Participants. 

 
6. Members desiring any information as regards Accounts are requested to write to the Company at its Registered Office at 

least 10 days before the date of Annual General Meeting so as to enable the management to keep the information ready. 
 

7. The copies of relevant documents can be inspected at the Registered Office of the Company on any working day between 
10.30 A.M. to 12.30 P.M. 

 
8. Voting through electronic means 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offer e-Voting facility as an alternative mode of voting which will enable 

the Members to cast their votes electronically. Necessary arrangements have been made by the Company with Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to facilitate e-voting. E-voting is optional and members shall have the option to vote either 
through e-voting or in person at the general meeting. 
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The process and instructions for e-voting are as under: 

(i) The voting period begins on 26th September, 2016 from 9.00 A.M. and ends on 28th September, 2016 at 6.00 P.M. 

During this period shareholders‘ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 

cut-off date (record date) of 22nd September, 2016 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 

disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

 

(iii) Click on “Shareholders”. 

 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any 

company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat 

shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use 

the sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account or 

folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. 

Dividend Bank 

Details 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat 

account or folio. 

 Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded with the 

depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as 

mentioned in instruction (iv). 

 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members 

holding shares in demat form will now reach „Password Creation‟ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter 

their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 

voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 

through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 

to keep your password confidential. 

 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this 

Notice. 

 

(xi) Click on the EVSN i.e. 160810015 Parabolic Drugs Limited to vote. 

 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. 

Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that 

you dissent to the Resolution. 

 

 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you 

wish to confirm your vote, click on ―OK‖, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

 

(xvii) If a Demat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User ID and the image verification code and click 

on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL‘s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting 

app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting 

on your mobile. 

 

(xix) Note for  Non- Institutional Shareholders and Custodians 

 

 Non- Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.  

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance 

user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 

accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if 

any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (―FAQs‖) and e-

voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
9. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report along with them to the Annual General Meeting. 

 
10. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (―MCA‖) has vide Circular Nos. 17/ 2011 and 18/ 2011 dated 21st April, 2011 and 29th 

April, 2011 respectively, taken a ‗Green Initiative in Corporate Governance‘ by allowing paperless compliances through 
electronic mode, allowing to send documents such as Notices convening General Meetings, Audited Financial Statements, 
Directors‘ Report, Auditor‘s Report etc. and any other Notice/Documents, henceforth in electronic form in lieu of paper form. 

 
In case you wish to support your Company‘s concern to prevent global environment degradation, you are requested to 
please register your E-mail ID with your DP, if you hold the Company‘s shares in electronic form, under intimation to the 
Registrar & Transfer Agent through your registered E-mail ID. However, if you hold the shares in physical form then you 
may register your E-mail ID with Registrar & Transfer Agent of the Company by sending a letter under your Registered 
Signature at the below mentioned Address:  

 
M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited  

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound               44, Community Centre, 

L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (West)                      Phase-I, Near PVR, Naraina Ind. Area 

Mumbai 400 078                                        New Delhi – 110 028 

Tel: + (91 22) 2596 3828                            Tel: + (91 11) 4141 0592, 93, 94 

Fax: + (91 22) 2594 6969                           Fax: + (91 11) 4141 0591 

Email: mumbai@linkintime.co.in               Email: delhi@linkintime.co.in  

Website: www.linkintime.co.in   Website: www.linkintime.co. 

 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.linkintime.co.in/
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Annexure to the Notice: 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

ITEM No. 4 of the Special Business 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on December 17, 2015 appointed Mr. Sanjeev Kumar as an Additional Director of the 
Company to take effect from 17th December, 2015. Mr. Sanjeev Kumar holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting.                          
 
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar is a member of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Risk Management Committee and Stakeholders‘ 
Relationship Committee, of the Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
In terms of Sections 149,150,152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, being eligible and 

seeking appointment, is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director to hold office for a term up to 30th September, 2017. 

The Company has received a notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a member along 

with a deposit of Rs. 1,00,000/- proposing the candidature of Mr. Sanjeev Kumar for the office of Independent Director, to be 

appointed as such under the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, the Independent Director proposed to be appointed, fulfils the 

conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and he is independent of the Management. A Copy of 

the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Kumar as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions is available 

for inspection without any fee by the members at the registered office of the company during normal business hours on working days 

up to the date of AGM. The Board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company. 

The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Kumar as an Independent director of the 

Company up to 30th September, 2017, pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. 

He is not liable to retire by rotation. 

No Director, Key Managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, to whom the resolution relates, is interested or 
concerned in the resolution. 
 
The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 4 for the approval of the members.  
 
This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange. 

ITEM No. 5 of the Special Business 

The Company is directed under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 to have the audit of its cost records conducted by a Cost 

Accountant in practice. The Board of your Company has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment 

of M/s. Anil Sharma & Co. as the Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct Cost Audits relating to cost accounts of the Company for 

the year ending 31st March, 2017, at a remuneration plus out-of-pocket expenses as may be decided by Chairman & Managing 

Director of the Company. 

 

M/s. Anil Sharma & Co. have furnished a certificate regarding their eligibility for appointment as Cost Auditors of the Company. They 

have vast experience in the field of cost audit and have conducted the audit of the cost records of the Company for the past several 

years under the provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956. The Board recommends the appointment of M/s. Anil Sharma & Co. 

as the Cost Auditors. Accordingly, the approval of the shareholders is sought for the same by an Ordinary Resolution. 

 

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company or their respective relatives are concerned or interested in the 

Resolution mentioned at Item No. 5 of the Notice. 

 

ITEM No. 6 of the Special Business 

Mr. Pranav Gupta was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f 1st September 2013 to 31st 

August 2016, pursuant to the provisions of Section 269, Schedule XIII and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. 

The term of office of Mr. Pranav Gupta is expiring on 31st August 2016. Considering the active involvement and severe hard work 

put by Mr. Pranav Gupta in the Company, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 13.08.2016 has approved the appointment of 

Mr. Pranav Gupta as Managing Director and remuneration payable to him for a further period of three years with effect from 1st 

September 2016 to 31st August 2019. The Remuneration Committee has also approved the terms of appointment and remuneration 

of Mr. Pranav Gupta as stated in the resolution. The said appointment and remuneration is pursuant to Section 196,197,198,203 

read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and subject to the approval of members and Central Government as may be 

required. Accordingly, your approval is solicited.  
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MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST: 

None of the Directors except Mr. Pranav Gupta, being the appointee and Mr. Vineet Gupta, being relative of Mr. Pranav Gupta is 

concerned or interested in the resolution.                

 ITEM No. 7 of the Special Business 

Mr. Vineet Gupta was appointed as Whole-time Director of the Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f 1st September 2013 to 31st 

August 2016, pursuant to the provisions of Section 269, Schedule XIII and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 

1956. The term of office of Mr. Vineet Gupta expired on 31st August 2016. Considering the active involvement and severe hard work 

put by Mr. Vineet Gupta in the Company, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 13.08.2016 has approved the appointment of 

Mr. Vineet Gupta as Whole Time Director, for a further period of three years with effect from 1st September 2016 to 31st August 

2019. The Remuneration Committee has also approved the terms of appointment and remuneration of Mr. Vineet Gupta as stated in 

the resolution. The said appointment and remuneration is pursuant to Section 196,197,198,203 read with schedule V of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and subject to the approval of members and Central Government as may be required. Accordingly, your 

approval is solicited.  

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST: 
 
None of the Directors except Mr. Vineet Gupta, being the appointee and Mr. Pranav Gupta being relative of Mr. Vineet Gupta, is 
concerned or interested in the resolution.  
 

By Order of the Board 

 
Place: Chandigarh Pranav Gupta 
Date: 13.08.2016  Managing Director 
 
 
 
 
Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on 
September 29, 2016 (Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations 2015 

 

Name of the Director Mr. Vineet Gupta Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Mr. Pranav Gupta 

Date of Birth 24th July,1969 21ST September, 1985 26th February, 1967  

Date of Appointment 1st November, 1997 17th December, 2015 1st November, 1997 

Relationship with Directors and Key 
Managerial Personnel 

Relative of Mr. Pranav 
Gupta 

None Relative of Mr. Vineet 
Gupta 

Expertise in specific functional area Pharmaceuticals and 
Education 

Accountancy Pharmaceuticals 

Qualification B.Tech (Mechanical) Chartered Accountant M.B.A & ENGG. 
(Mechanical) 

 

Directorship of other companies 7 NIL 7 

Chairmanships/Memberships of Board 
Committee of other companies 

Nil 
 

3 
 

1 

Number of shares held 701500 Nil 824100 
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Parabolic Drugs Limited 
Registered Office: S.C.O. 99-100, Top Floor, Sector 17 B, Chandigarh-160 017 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

I hereby record my presence at the 20
th

 Annual General Meeting of the above named Company being held at PHD House, Sector 31 A, 
Chandigarh at 09.30 A.M. on Thursday, the 29

th
 day of September, 2016. 

 
.....................................................................................                      .............................................................. 
Full Name of the Member (IN BLOCK LETTERS)        Signature 
 
Folio No. / Client-Id No. ..............................................       No. of Shares held...................................................... 
 
..................................................................        ..................................................................... 
 Full Name of the Proxy          Signature 
 (IN BLOCK LETTERS) 

NOTE: Members attending the meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip and  hand it over at the 
entrance of the meeting hall of the Company 
   

PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

CIN No. L24231CH1996PLC017755 
Name of the Company: Parabolic Drugs Limited 
Registered Address: S.C.O. 99-100, Top Floor, Sector 17-B Chandigarh 
Name of the member (s): 
Registered address: 
E-mail ID: 
Folio No/Client ID: 
DP ID: 
I/We, being the member (s) of ______________ shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint 
1. Name: ………………………………………………………………………………………….......................................................................... 

Address: ……………………………………………………………….............................................................…………….............………… 
E-mail Id: ……………………………………………………………..............................................................………………….............……. 
Signature ___________________ or failing him 

2. Name: ………………………………………………………………………............................................................……............……………  
Address: ……………………………………………………………………............................................................…...........……………… 
E-mail Id: ……………………………………………………………………………........................................................................………. 
Signature ___________________ or failing him 

3. Name: …………………………………………………………………...........................................................…………….............…………  
Address: ………………………………………………………………………………………........................................................................ 
E-mail Id: …………………………………………………………………............................................................………………............…. 
Signature ___________________ or failing him 
 
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 20

th
 Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be 

held on the 29
th

 day of September at 09:30 A.M. at PHD House, Sector 31 A, Chandigarh and at any adjournment thereof in respect of 
such resolutions as are indicated below: 

RESOLUTIONS 

Ordinary Business: 
1 .    Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31

st
 March, 2016 together with the Report of Board of Directors 

and Auditors thereon. 

2.    Appointment of Mr. Pranav Gupta as a Director liable to retire by rotation. 

3.    Appointment of Auditors for the year 2016-17 and fixation of their remuneration 

Special Business: 

4.   Appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Kumar as an Independent Director of the Company. 

5.   Appointment of M/s. Anil Sharma & Co. as Cost Accountants of the Company. 

6.   Appointment of Mr. Pranav Gupta as Managing Director of the Company 

7.   Appointment of Mr. Vineet Gupta as Whole Time Director of the Company. 

 
Signed this  ..........................     
 
 
 

………………………………….                                 ……………………………….   
Signature of Proxy holder(s)                                                 Signature of shareholder 

NOTES:    1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself/herself. 

 2.   The Proxy form duly signed across Revenue Stamp should reach the Company’s Registered Office at least 48 hours  before the time of 
meeting. 

 3. Shareholders are requested to update their PAN numbers in their respective DEMAT Accounts, if not updated. 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp 



 





Parabolic Drugs Ltd.
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